Lind — Ritzville Cooperative Schools
Regular Board Meeting — October 25, 2021 - 6:30pm
Lind-Ritzville High School Collaboration Room and Zoom Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting 6:00pm — LRHS Collaboration Room and Zoom Meeting

* If a district is using a meeting feature, provide publicly the name of the person or an email address to contact to
obtain an invitation to the public meeting (do not post it publicly).

RITZVILLE

1. Call to Order and Verification

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Consent Agenda
September 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
General Fund Accounts Payable - $120,401.85
Transportation Cooperative Accounts Payable - $27,543.85
Associated Student Body Fund Accounts Payable - $8,529.00
Payroll for October 31, 2021 - $360,133.83
Approval of Hiring LRHS Wrestling Coach — Walter Crow
Approval of Hiring LRMS Assistant Basketball Coach — Zach Maier

®m*pan oo

1. Callto Order and Verification
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Appointment of Board Candidate to Position #4
4. Administration of Oath of Office for Board Candidate
5. Consent Agenda
a. September 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
b. General Fund Accounts Payable - $59,460.50
¢. Transportation Cooperative Accounts Payable - $27,543.85
d. Associated Student Body Fund Accounts Payable - $7,116.66
e. Payroll for October 31, 2021 - $334,303.10
f. Acceptance of Resignation from Maintenance/Grounds/Custodian — Justin Wood
g. Approval of Hiring LRHS Wrestling Coach — Walter Crow
h. Approval of Hiring LRMS Assistant Basketball Coach — Zach Maier
i.  Approval of Hiring Migrant Home Visitor/Records Clerk/Paraeducator — Angelica Garcia
JOINT ITEMS
6. Positive News
7. Legislative Update
8. Reports to the Board
Student Representative to the Board
Principal’s Report
Superintendent’s Report
Enrollment
Facilities Update
Transportation Cooperative Update
g. Financial Reports
9. Public Forum
10. Discussion / Action
a. Old Business
b. New Business
i. Approval of GSA ASB Club
ii. Approval of Highly Capable Program Plan
iii. Approval of FFA National Travel Contribution
iv. First and Second Reading and Approval of Policy and Procedure 5200 and 5200P — Administrative
Organization

"o a0 oo



v. Approval of Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP)

vi. Approval to Order Blue Bird Model BBCV3303 - 71 Passenger School Bus for September 2022 Purchase
11. Adjournment

12. items for November Board Meeting



LIND SCHOOL DISTRICT #158 and RITZVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT #160-67
JOINT BOARD MEETING
September 27, 2021

The meeting of the Board of Directors of Ritzville School District #160-67 and Lind School District #158 held in the Lind-
Ritzville Middle School Cafeteria and via zoom on September 27, 2021 with the following people in attendance:

Lind School Board Members: Jani Melcher, Chairman Jim Weidemann
Adam Labes, via zoom

Ritzville School Board Members: Marci Miller, Chairman Layne Iltz, via Zoom
Reid Phillips Scott Carruth, via Zoom

Ritzville Director Galbreath was excused.
Lind and Ritzville School District Superintendent: Don Vanderholm

Also in attendance were Dana Telecky, Connie Miller, Tina Schuler, Jamie Nichols, Chris Lupo, Cindy Deska, Kevin Terris,
Sarah Dinkins, Amy Anderson, Tamara Doyle, Jennifer Anderson, Denise Snead, Christina Heater, Andy Williams, Amanda
Mattingly, Annika Holland, Taylor Galbreath, Raegan Snider, Alyssa Williams, Claire Wellsandt, Landon Williams, Ryan
Anderson and Alexis Melcher. Rod Larse also joined the meeting via zoom.

Lind Chairman Melcher led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Lind Chairman Melcher called the Lind School Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Lind Director Weidemann moved to approve the agenda. Lind Director Labes seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard
with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

Lind Director Labes moved to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: August 23, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes;
General Fund Accounts Payable - $145,764.04; Transportation Cooperative Accounts Payable- $81,984.86; Transportation
Vehicle Fund Accounts Payable - $131,240.92; Associated Student Body Fund Accounts Payable - $3,783.90; Capital Projects
(Tech Levy) Accounts Payable - $22,018.59; Payroll for September 30, 2021- $366,329.81; Approval of Hiring LRMS Assistant
Volleyball Coach — Christina Cameron; Approval of Hiring LRHS C Squad Volleyball Assistant Coach — Devon Killian;
Acceptance of Resignation from MS Baseball Coach — Jason Sanger; Approval of Hiring LRMS Assistant Girls Basketball Coach
— Loi Lutes; Approval of Hiring LRMS Wrestling Coach — Keith Johnson. Lind Director Weidemann seconded the motion. A
voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

Ritzville Chairman Miller called the Ritzville School Board meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Ritzville Director Carruth moved to approve the agenda. Ritzville Director Iltz seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard
with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

Ritzville Director Carruth moved to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: August 23, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Minutes; General Fund Accounts Payable - $202,514.93; Transportation Cooperative Accounts Payable - $81,984.86;
Transportation Vehicle Fund Accounts Payable - $131,240.92; Associated Student Body Fund Accounts Payable -
$15,270.50; Capital Projects Accounts Payable - $4,779.96; Payroll for September 30, 2021 - $395,467.36; Approval of Hiring
LRMS Assistant Volleyball Coach — Christinia Cameron; Approval of Hiring LRHS C Squad Volleyball Assistant Coach — Devon
Killian; Acceptance of Resignation from MS Baseball Coach — Jason Sanger; Approval of Hiring LRMS Assistant Girls
Basketball Coach — Loi Lutes; Approval of Hiring LRMS Wrestling Coach — Keith Johnson. Ritzville Director Iltz seconded the
motion. A voice vote was heard with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

Positive News — Mr. Vanderholm shared that LRCS has received two grant awards. One of the grants is for Chromebooks,
hot spots & Service, with the second for College in the HS dual enroliment.

An “Above and Beyond Award” was presented to Lind Elementary School Secretary Tammy Doyle by LES Principal Sarah
Dinkins, and Lind-Ritzville Middle School Teacher Christina Heater by LRMS Principal Chris Lupo. Both Mrs. Doyle and Mrs.
Heater were thanked for all they do for Lind-Ritzville Cooperative Schools.



OLD BUSINESS — There was no further Old Business.
NEW BUSINESS —

After a second reading, Lind Director Weidemann moved for Approval of Policy 2255 — Alternative Learning Experience
Program. Director Labes seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion
carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Carruth moved for Approval of Policy 2255 — Alternative Learning Experience
Program. Director Phillips seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion
carried.

After a second reading, Lind Director Labes moved for Approval of Policy 3112 — Social Emotional Climate. Director
Weidemann seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Phillips moved for Approval of Policy 3112 — Social Emotional Climate. Director
Weidemann seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Lind Director Weidemann moved for Approval of Policy 3241 — Student Discipline. Director Labes
seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Phillips moved for Approval of Policy 3241 — Student Discipline. Director Itz
seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Lind Director Labes moved for Approval of Policy 3241F1 — Discipline Matrix. Director Weidemann
seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Carruth moved for Approval of Policy 3241F1 - Discipline Matrix. Director Phillips
seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Lind Director Weidemann moved for Approval of Policy 3241F2 — District Continuum of Discipline
Responses. Director Labes seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion
carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Phillips moved for Approval of Policy 3241F2 — District Continuum of Discipline
Responses. Director Carruth seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The
motion carried.

After a second reading, Lind Director Labes moved for Approval of Policy 3520 — Student Fees, Fines, or Charges. Director
Weidemann seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a second reading, Ritzville Director Itz moved for Approval of Policy 3520 - Student Fees, Fines, or Charges. Director
Phillips seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

After a first and second reading, Lind Director Weidemann moved for Approval of Policy 6580 and Procedure 6580P —
Continuity of Operations Plan. Director Labes seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members
voting aye. The motion carried.

After a first and second reading, Ritzville Director Iltz moved for Approval of Policy 6580 and Procedure 6580P — Continuity
of Operations Plan. Director Carruth seconded the motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye.
The motion carried.

Lind Director Labes moved for Approval of Career and Technical Education Action Plan. Director Weidemann seconded the
motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.

Ritzville Director llitz moved for Approval of Career and Technical Education Action Plan. Director Phillips seconded the
motion. A voice vote was heard, with all present members voting aye. The motion carried.



3apckp08.p
05.21,06.00.00-010033

RIFZVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT #1680
Check Summary

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as

required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified

as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have

been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

As of October 25, 2021, the board, by a

vote,

approves payments, totaling $120,401.85. The payments are further identified

in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, COUNTY TREASURER WARRANTS:
Warrant Numbers 71733 through 71771, totaling $120,401.85

Secretary

Board Member

Board Member

Check Nbr Vendor Name

71733 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 O

10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O

10 E 530 9700 12 5610 2580 0000 0000 O
10 E 530 9700 12 5610 0000 0000 0000 O

10 E 530 0100 32 5650 1100 0000 0000 O

10 E 530 0100 27 5610 1100 0000 0000 O

Check Date Invoice Number

10/29/2021 1GCX-3NXG-1YVM

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Invoice Desc

SELF ADHESIVE
GOOGLY EYES/POM
POMS/LABEL
MAKER/LABELS -~
FOR FRIDAY
ENRICHMENT
ACTIVITIES - RGS
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

HANDLED PLASTIC
BAGS FOR FQOOD
SERVICE

1LOL-FNW1-QPXG

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES

SUPPLIES FOR
STAFF
APPRECIATION

1M9D~-WDVT-JMD3

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

AVERY PERMA TRACK
METALLIC ASSET
TAG LABELS - ANDY
JONES

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

10KD~747D-TY64

CANDY/BINDER/PENCI
L ASSORTMENT -

RGS FRIDAY
ENRICHMENT
SUPPLIES

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

1YWP-PT96-1NNY

$:25 AM

16/21721

PAGE: L

PO Number Invoice Amount

63.18

63.18

35.63

35.63

187.28

93.64

93.64

36.28

36.28

87.25

87.25

Check Amount

409.62



33pckpo8.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

71734 AVISTA UTILITIES

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

71735 BIG BEND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

[ e N e N I s N o O T T s Y N s T s O O A c I e I

530
530
530
530
530
530
530
530
530

530
530

9700
9700
9700
9700
9700
9700
9700
8700
8700
9700
8700
9700
9700
9700
9700
9700
9700

10 E 530 3160 27
10 E 530 3161 27
10 E 530 3165 27

71736 BLACKBOARD

10 E 530 0100 23
10 E 530 0100 23

71737 BMO HARRIS

7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7622
7621
7621
7621
7621
7621
7621
7622

0050
0060
0070
0080
0030
0110
0130
0170
1100
4400
0050
0060
0080
0130
1100
4400
0650

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

7330 0000 0000 0000
7330 0000 0000 0000
7330 0000 0000 0000

INC

7591 1100 0000 0000
7591 4400 0000 0000

- ONE CARDS 0426

RITZVITEE SCHOOL DISTRICT #160

Check Date Invoice Number

10/29/2021 OCTOBER2021

General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General
General

General

S O 0O O 0O 0O 0O 0 0 0O 0 CcC 0O O 0O O o

General

10/29/2021 31158

#2122-259 -
10/06/21 SESSION
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL -AG
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL-BUSINESS
o] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL-HOME & FAMILY

10/29/2021 1368857

Check Summary

Invoice Desc

08/11/21 TO

09/13/21
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE
Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE

RITZVILLE

UTILITIES FROM

SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT
SUPPORT

COOPERATIVE CTE

DUAL CREDIT

PROGRAM CONTRACT

WEBSITE AND

CONTENT MGMT/

ACCESS TO

TEMPLATE LIBRARY

- RITZVILLE
PORTION

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

10/29/2021 OCT210NECARDS0426

PAYMENT ON

*52364000000304260

- MATH
TRAINING-D.

LEFFEL/SCHOLASTIC

BOOKS - RGS/

DUMP

FEES - MTN/AMER

HEALTH CARE

ACADEMY/SFAX/STAMP

S5.COM

9:79 AM

10/21/21

PAGE: 2

PO Number Invoice Amount

8,246.57

229.60
216.76
23.65
46.04
202.74
9.58
1,884.43
330.22
2,499.49
2,246.36
10.07
114.01
19.57
148.22
172.45
68.41
23.97

500.00

166.66
166.67
166.67

3,191.15

1,595.58
1,595.57

1,950.45

Check Amount

8,246.57

500.00

3,191.15

1,850.45



38pckpl8.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 0100 26 7340 0000 0000 0000
10 E 530 9700 62 5610 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 9700 65 7530 1100 0000 0000
10 E 530 9700 65 7530 4400 0000 0000
10 E 530 0100 27 5640 1100 0000 0000
10 E 530 9700 13 5610 0000 0000 Q000
10 E 530 0100 27 7580 1100 000C 0000
10 E 530 0100 26 7340 2580 0000 0000

71738 DEPARTMENT OF LABCR & INDUSTRI

10 E 530 9700 63 7431 0000 0000 0000

71739 BSD MECHANICAL

10 E 530 9700 63 7431 0000 0000 0000

71740 BUSINESS INTERIORS & EQUIPMENT

10 E 530 9700 13 7432 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 9700 13 7442 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 7432 4400 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 7442 4400 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 7432 1100 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 27 7442 1100 0000 0000

71741 CART AND CAN LLC (PREV. TERRY'
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000

10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000

RITZVIIIE SCHOOL BISTRICT #160
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

O o O O C O O Q

10/29/2021 342930 BOILER/PRESSURE
VESSEL
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/29/2021 3268 BACKFLOW
PREVENTER TEST -
REPAIRED FAILED

BACKFLOW
ASSEMBLY.
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
10/29/2021 134132 METER BILLING FOR
DISTRICT OFFICE
COPIER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
134133 DISTRICT QFFICE
COPIER LEASE
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
134134 METER BILLING FOR
LRHS COPIER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
134135 MONTHLY LEASE ON
LRHS COPIER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
134333 METER BILLING ON
RGS COPIER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
134334 MONTHLY LEASE -
RGS COPIER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
10/29/2021 10000938 DATIRY PRODUCTS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES
10001317 DAIRY PRODUCTS
[} General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES

9:25 aM

PAGE:

PO Number Invoice Amount

475.15
81.74
16.29
16.29

178.56
19.43

1,023.24

139.75

482.80

482.80

275.00

275.00

55.32

55.32

165.53

165.53

734.98

734.98

316.26

316.26

1,024.37

1,024.37

305.32

305.32

238,63
238.63

185.58
185.58

(N8
]

10721771

L

Check Amount

482.80

275.00

2,601.78

848.02



Japckp08.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 9800

10 E 530 0100

10 E 530 9800

71742 CENTURY

10
10
10
10
10
10

[ S o I o I s I e I o |

530
530
530

9700
8700
9700
8700
9700
8700

42

23

42

5630

5610

5630

LINK

7530
7530
7530
7530
7530
7530

71743 CHEMSEARCHFE

10 E 530 5700

71744 CITY OF

10 E 530 9700

10
10
10
10
10

Lo B - I c B > I

530
530
530
530
530

8700
9700
9700
8700
9700

63

5610

0000

1100

0000

0000
0060
0140
0160
1100
4400

0000

RITZVILLE
64 7410 0000

65
65
65
65
65

71745 CO-ENERGY
10 E 530 8700 &2

71746 COLUMBIA BANK PAY DEP

7410
7410
7410
7410
7410

5626

0050
0060
0130
1100
4400

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000

0000

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000

10 E 530 9700 13 7340 0000 0000

71747 COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF

0000

0000

0000

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000

0000

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000

0000

WASH

RITZVILIE SCHOOL DISTRICT #160
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

10001749 DAIRY PRODUCTS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES
10001856 DAIRY PRODUCTS
FOR DONUTS WITH
DUDES
4] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
10002099 DAIRY PRODUCTS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES

10/29/2021 OCTOBER2021 PAYMENT ON

ACCOUNT
300726487/30072650

6

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

o O O O o O

10/29/2021 7514473 CHEMSEARCH 565,
1331LB/15 GL,US
NC/SERVICE CHG -
H20 SOLUTIONS

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/29/2021 2021-42 20 YD DUMPSTER
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

oCT21 CITY UTILITIES
FROM 08/16/2021
TO 09/15/2021
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

o o o o O

10/29/2021 CL26574 GROUNDS FUEL

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
10/29/2021 OCT2021 PAYROLL DEPOSIT

ACCT FEES

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
10/29/2021 OCTOBER2021 PURSUANT TO
2021-2022 PAY
SCHEDULE

§:29 BM

To721721

PAGE: 4

PO Number Invoice Amount

198.22
198.22

70.03

70.03

155.56
155.56

355.12

55.40
86.92
53.20
53.20
79.80
26.60

3,167.08

3,167.08

319.29
319.29

3,225.12

21.8%0

251.67

626.23

871.97

1,453.35

328.70
328.70

15.00

15.00

6,200.00

Check Amount

355.12

3,167.08

3,544.41

328.70

15.00

6,200.00



3apckpl8.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 0100 27 7591 4400 0000

71748 EAST ADAMS RURAL HOSPITAL

10 E 530 2100 26 7340 0000 0000

71749 GCVCONNECTION

10 E 530 0100 27 7432 1100 0000

71750 KOCH, DONNA ANN

10 E 530 3165 27 5610 4400 0000

71751 LIND SCHOOL DISTRICT

10 & 530 0100 28 7591 0000 0000

10 E 530 %900 52 7511 0000 0000

10 E 530 9700 75 7591 0000 0000

71752 MARKET SQUARE EDUCATION

10 E 530 0200 29 7569 0000 000C 0000

71753 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

RITZVILLE SCHODL DISTRICT #160
Check Summary

§:7% AM

16/21/21

PAGE:

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount

AGREEMENT FOR CIS
SITE COORDINATION
SERVICES

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

10/29/2021 OCTOBER2021 PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT
- OT/SLT/PT
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SPECIAL ED, BASIC, STATE

10/29/2021 71906872 Clearchat comfort 1100000064

USB Headsets (25)
~ RGS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

10/29/2021 REIMBURSEMENT1021 REIMBURSE
GROCERIES FOR
FACSE
] General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL-HOME & FAMILY

10/28/2021 2021220001 TRANSPORTATION
RECONCILIATION
FOR 2020-2021

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

2021220002 RITZVILLE PORTION

QF EXPENSES -
EXTRACURRICULAR-FA
LL20-21/EXTRACURRI
CULAR-WINTER20-21/
EXTRACURRICULAR-SP
RING20-21/FIELD
TRIP
TRANSPORTATION
-20-21

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/PUPIL TRANSPORTATIONS

2021220003 MOTOR POOL
RECONCITATION
SPLIT - 2020-21
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/29/2021 0CT2021 OCTOBER 2021
SERVICE - 23.5 IN
DISTRICT ALE/9.5
OUT OF DISTRICT
ALE

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/ALE

10/29/2021 19322951 CHARIOT ISCRUB

6,200.00

6,600.00

6,600.00

780.57

780.57

97.01

97.01

2,687.65

2,687.65

10,759.84

10,759.84

21,110.47

21,110.47

22,918.59

22,918.59

736.42

Check Amount

6,600.00

780.57

97.01

34,557.96

22,918.59

736.42



335Tkp08.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10 E 530 9700 63 5610 0000 0000 0000

71754 MCFARLAND, TAYLOR N

10 E 530 1300 24 7322 1100 0000 0000

71755 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL

10 E 530 9700 63 5610 0000 0000 0000

71756 NICHOLS, JAMIE LEANNE

10 E 530 0100 23 8580 4400 0000 0000

71757 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY

10 E 530 0100 27 5640 1100 0000 0000

71758 OFFICE OF MINORITY AND WOMEN'S

10 E 530 9700 11 7341 0000 0000 0000

71759 OXARC INC

10 E 530 3160 27 5610 4400 0000 0000

10 E 530 3160 27 5610 4400 0000 0000

71760 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC (PRE

10 E 530 0100 23 5610 1100 0000 0000

10 E 530 0100 23 5610 4400 0000 0000

10 E 530 %700 13 5610 0000 0000 0000

71761 QWEST (CENTURYLINK)
10 E 530 9700 65 7530 0000 0000 0000

71762 RDO EQUIPMENT

10 E 530 9700 62 5610 0000 0000 0000

71763 RITZVILLE HARDWARE

e e

RifZVILLE SCHOOL DISTRIET #1860
Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc

DELUXE SCRUBER
CONTRACT PAYMENT

- ACCT 140123%6

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

INDEPENDENT
CONTRACTOR
-COUNSELOR AT RGS

10/28/2021 OCT2021

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/Fed Stim-St Fis Stabilize

AUTO POWER NEU

FLR CLEANER/BIG

BAD ORANGE FLOOR
CLEANR/DISINFECTAN

T WIPES - MTS.
SUPPLIES

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/28/2021 07448748

MILEAGE - FILLED
IN LRHS OFFICE
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

10/29/2021 OCTOBERMILEAGE

10/29/2021 114-318-744 Additional math

and reading for

K, 4 & 5
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION
10/29/2021 30314220 POLITICAL
SUBDIVISION FEE
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/29/2021 31360030 WELDING HELMET
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL -AG

61008183 WELDING SUPPLIES
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL -AG

10/29/2021 OCTOBER2021 POSTAGE

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

10/29/2021 243176190 ACCOUNT 88581120

0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPCRT

10/29/2021 019636.02 BUSHING FOR MOWER

- GROUNDS
0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT
10/29/2021 1-86274 MOUNTING

1100000063

9:2% AM

10/21/Z21

PAGE : &

PO Number Inveoice Amount

736.42

2,008.65

2,008.65

867.55

867.55

21.28

21.28

566.89

566.89

100.00

100.00

262.24
262.24

45.96
45.96

573.22
173.49
197.28

202.45

559.56
559.56

10.15

10.15

25.95

Check Amount

2,008.65

867.55

21.28

566.89

100.00

308.20

573.22

559.56

10.15

443.06



3apckp08.p
05.21,06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

E

530

530

530

530

530

530

530

9700

9700

9700

3160

9700

9700

3160

9700

9700

63

62

63

63

63

27

63

62

5610

5610

5610

5610

5610

5610

5610

5610

5610

0130

0000

0000

4400

0000

1100

4400

1100

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

0000

Check Date Invoice Number

RETZVITLE SCHOOI, DTSTRICT #1820
Check Summary

Invoice Desc

TAPE/HAND/POWER

TOOLS - GILSON

GYM MAINTENANCE
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-86574 HAND/POWER TOOLS
- GROUNDS
SUPPLIES
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-86800 FG SQ UBOLT 3/8 -
BUILDING
MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-86820 SWITCH/CORD - VOC
AG CLASSROOM - J
PALMER

General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL -AG

1-87787 MISC.
HARDWARE/BATTERIES
/ELECTRICAL
SUPPLIES-
MAINTENANCE
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-88162 INSECT
KILLER/SCREWS -
RGS MAINTENANCE
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-88204 MSKG TAPE/EXT
LTX/PAINT - VOC
AG CLASSES - J.
PALMER
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL -AG

1-88419 MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES FOR RGS
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-88700 ATC-AID FUSE AST
RED LED/FUSE AUTO
ATC 15AMP -
GROUNDS
General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT

1-88762 FUSE PULLER/FUSE

§:29 AM

18/21721

PAGE: 7

PO Number Invoice Amount

25.95

24.05

24.05

23.90

23.90

68.04

68.04

11.45

11.45

68.01

68.01

126.53

126.53

14.02

14.02

14.01

Check Amount



3apckpl8.p RITZVILLE STHOOL DISTRICT #160
05.21.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount

ATM-MINI
BLU15A/AUTO FUSE
LOW PROF AST -

GROUNDS
10 E 530 9700 62 5610 0000 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 14.01
1-89900 PLUG/LAWN & 0 57.39
GARDEN/CEMENT/PRIM
ER/BUSING -
GROUNDS MTN
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 9700 62 5610 Q000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 57.39
71764 SHRED-IT 10/29/2021 8000173064 REGULAR SHRED 0 108.95 108.95
SERVICES
10 E 530 0100 27 7340 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 54.48
10 E 530 0100 27 7340 4400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 54.47
71765 STEVENS-CLAY PS 10/29/2021 14172 LEGAL SERVICES 0 730.00 730.00
10 E 530 9700 12 7341 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 730.00
71766 THE HOME DEPOT PRO (FORMERLY S 10/29/2021 641167960 PUMICE 0 570.06 855.89
STONE/WASTEBASKETS
/CLEANER-
MATNTENANCE
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 9700 63 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 570.06
642598601 REPLACEMENT 0 285.83
FILTERS -
MAINTENANCE
10 E 530 9700 63 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 285.83
71767 TRUNKLE-SMART, ANNIE M 10/29/2021 REIMBURSE092721 REIMBURSE 0 126.30 126,30
COUNSELOR
SUPPLIES/ FAFSA
NIGHT
10 E 530 0100 24 5610 4400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 126.30
71768 US FOODS (FORMERLY FOOD SERVIC 10/25/2021 268666 BREAKFAST/LUNCH 0 3,232.41 12,741.13
ITEMS - KITCHEN
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 2,937.17
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 295.24
2776192 BREAKFAST/LUNCH 0 2,653.59
ITEMS - KITCHEN
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 2,548.12

10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 105.47



33pckpl8.p RITZVILIE SCHOOL DISTRICT #160 §:79 EM 19/21/21

05.21.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary PAGE: Q
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PO Number Invoice Amount Check Amount
283472 BREAKFAST/LUNCH 0 2,733.38
ITEMS
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 2,430.81
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 302.57
290507 BREAKFAST/LUNCH 0 4,121.75
ITEMS/KITCHEN
SUPPLIES/DONUTS
WITH DUDE3
SUPPLIES
10 E 530 0100 23 5610 1100 0000 0000 0O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 982.13
10 E 530 9800 42 5630 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 3,089.78
10 E 530 9800 44 5610 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES 39.84
71769 VISA - DT 10/29/2021 OCTOBER20Z1VISA FACSE SUPPLIES - o] 226.20 226.20
D KOCH CLASSROOM
10 E 530 3165 27 5610 4400 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/VOCATIONAL-HOME & FAMILY 226.20
71770 WASBO 10/29/2021 200022451 ASB WORKSHOP 0 25.00 25.00
ONLINE - D
TELECKY/C MILLER
10 E 530 9700 13 7330 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTIWIDE SUPPORT 25.00
71771 WSIPC 10/29/2021 1002100147 NEW STUDENT 0 33.87 2,323.57
ONLINE ENROLLMENT
- SEPT 2021
10 E 530 9700 72 7351 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 33.87
1002100488 RITZVILLE'S 0 2,255.83
PORTION OF

MICROSOFT ANNUAL
EES AGREEMENT

10-01-21 TO
09-30-22
10 E 530 0100 27 7351 1100 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 1,127.92
10 E 530 0100 27 7351 4400 0000 0000 0 General Fund/EXPENDITURES/BASIC EDUCATION 1,127.91
1002100719 NEW STUDENT 0 33.87
ONLINE ENROLLMENT
- OCT 2021
10 E 530 9700 72 7351 0000 0000 0000 O General Fund/EXPENDITURES/DISTRICTWIDE SUPPORT 33.87

39 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 120,401.85



33pckp08.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary
0 Manual Checks For a Total of
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of
0 ACH Checks For a Total of
39 Computer Checks For a Total of
Total For 39 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks
Less 0 Voided Checks For a Total of
Net Amount
FUND SUMMARY
Fund Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense
10 General Fund 0.00 0.00 120,401.85

5:25 AWM 16/21721

PAGE: 10

0.00
0.00
0.00
120,401.85
120,401.85
0.00
120,401.85

Total
120,401.85



68°EhLE zz-12Z

68°EPLS d 1202/81/0T T20Z/80/0T € ENVAONd  TI TZ6ZOTI 0000000000 686086L2TE SYDTHERY 000SYOTUIWY

L6 GBS ze-1z

L6°ShPS ¥ 1202/81/0T T20Z/L0/0T € ENVAONd 1T T2Z6ZOTI 0000000000 9%09ESLZTE SYOTMENY 000SYOIHANY

12°pPLS zz-12

12°9bLS ¥ 1202/81/0T 1202/L0/0T € ENVaoNd 1T T26Z0TLI 0000000000 6626TSLZTE SYDINIWY 000SYITMINY

06 T188 72-12

051188 ¥ 120Z/ST/0T T20Z/0€/60 & ENVI0Nd 1T T26Z0TI 0000000000 LETLOELZTE SVOTWARY 000SYOIMANY

L6°2pS ‘g 2z-12

L6°TPG2$ 9 1202/ST/0T T2OT/05/60 € ANVAOMd 1T TZ620TI 0000000000 £Y9Y8TLIIE SYDTHIWY 000SYDIYIRY

00°691$ zz-1e

00°69T$ ¥ 1202/ST/0T TZ0Z/0L/60 € aNVIoNd  TT 1Z6Z0TL 0000000000 167612L21€ SYDTHEWY 000SYOTHIAWY

9T 0vT 18 zz-1z

9T 0PI ‘TS ¥ 1202/ST/0T T202/8Z/60 € GNVdONd  TT TZ6Z0TL 0000000000 0SPB80LEZTS SYDINANY 000SYDINWARY

60 pS8% ze-1z

60 bS8S d 1202/ST/0T T20Z/EZ/60 € aNVaoMd  TT T2620TL 0000000000 £9492692TE SYOINEWY 000SYDINAWY

96°€LES zz-12

96°EL6S ¥ 1202/S1/0T 120Z/L1/60 € ANVaoNd  TT TZ6Z0TI 0000000000 €06THLIZTE SVOTYIRY 000SYDTHIWY

80°828 T :SEOTOANI J0 WZENNN

807923 zz-12

80°82¢ d T20Z/ST/0T T202/L0/0T 8§ SAVH AINOOD  T1 1262014 0000000000 12ZL01 DIT4Nd J0 INTWINYAIG 0D SWYAY 6000D SWYaY

£9° 69T T :SEIOIOAMNI 4O WIEMON

£9°691$ zz-12

£9°691§ d 1202/81/0T TZ0Z/T0/0T € d0IANAS INOHI TTED 1T T26Z0TLI 0000000000 TZ60TX6ELTEESTOLEZ ALITISON I 2 T ¥ 000 I 2 & ¥

ZNOONV EOIOANI  ¥aN MO3HO IV ra¥ P ROIZATEOSEA INAMISACAY INY OSIA ROIIATEISEA INNODEIA TYOTRIOT QI0A ROV

INNONY Zan 3 T #Iva ana  =Iva ANT § OT KOII3THOSTA MHWE  HOLVE WaEMON od # TOIOAY IHVN WOTNIA REI-NEA
T ERcio)-L- | 3rodey BUTISTT 92TOAUI J¥ 8900T0-00°00°90°TZ2°S0
12/22/01 WY T6:1T 8ST# LOIMISIA TOOHDS ONIT d-1padadeg



22 GLT 0TS

00°YSES

00°PSES

00°pSES

91°8€SS

92 19%

9Z2°19¢%

€9°0€$
£9°0€$

¥8°GES

78 SES

tL 085
L 08¢

L9°112%
L9°7YZS

208118
20°8T1IS

99°LET'69

06°L6SS
06°LE5S

I3°€60$
T9°€£6%%

¥ T202/02/01 1202/0€/60 €

zz-12

¥ 1202/S1/0T 1202/0€/60 €

¥ T120Z/61/01

¥ 1202/61/0T

9 T20Z/6T/01

9 tgoz/st/ot

9 Teoz/st/ot

¥ Te0e/ST/01

¥ TZ02/0Z/01

d Teoe/02/07

1202/81/07

TZ0Z/¥1/01

Te0Z2/€T/0T

1202/62/60

1202/62/60

1202/62/60

T202/21/01

1202/21/01

[44ad 14

ZZ-12

2e-12

ce-1¢

Zz-12

q

A4 ¥4
a

22-12

Z2-12

Tana IT 126201 0000000000 »60ELZTD

T :SIDI0ANI A0 VAEWON

NEDLTON A /Y FEEM

"N/ NUNNOD D - WYXE 13D IT 1262011 0000000000 TZ0T €£7900000L

9 SIOICANI 4o wIaWaN

sasod 1Y -
SE109 IBEDITAYAH INIWIOVIITY TT T2620TIL 0000000000 TSEF-00F
€ Sng - sAINg IHOITAVIH IT T26Z0TL 0000000000 TPEP-00F

SISNEY TIV - STTZZON

AVYdS HIHSUYM TIITHSANIA T1 T26TOTL Q000000000 Z2EV-00%

¥Z sneE ~ NYI REVITIXOY IT T126Z0TL 0000000000 692F-00%

9 SNE - HOIIMS TUNONIS N¥AL 1T 126T0TI 0000000000 65Zy-00¥
L SNE - JFONIH ¥OOQ XONIOUIWHI IT TZ6Z0TI 0000000000 8GZ¥-00F

TT :SEDICAMI 30 BIEHMOM

IHOONY AOIOARI

WENR AOARD INV LAY

(4 tEO¥d

1e/zz/o01

WY TIG:TT

.58
D 3Iva 00 aIvd ANI 8 U1

HS¥M 20

HSYM 40

HS¥N J0O

HSW¥M d0

HSYM J0

HSYM 20

“ONI ‘TIO TTANNOD 000 TTINNOD

HITYIH FONINTANOD 000NINTINOD

ADIAMIAS 3 SATYS NOSAYE 000S NOSXME

IDIANAS ¥ SATYS NOSAMH 000S NOSXYUE

DIANIS ® STTVS NOSAYE 0008 NOSXYIE

dOIAYAS ¥ SATVS NOSXULI 0008 NOSXHE

IDIAGAS 3 SATYS NOSXUH 000S NOSA¥E

AIAHIS ¥ STATYS NOSAME 000S NOSAUY

SYDIVEWY 000SYDTHAWY

SYDIYARY 000SVIIYARYE

AUOIMMOT AXIOA HOW

ANYIoud TT T26ZOTI 0000000000 PSBIBILZIE

ANYaodd TT 126201 0000000000 0S9199L2T¢

ROIIITYOSEA INIRISALAY INY DSId ROILIIVOSEA IMNOOSIA
ROILATEOSEA NNVE BOIVE WYSUNON O3 # TOI0ANI

3x0dey BUT3ISTT @2TOAUI gV
8ST# ILOIWLSIC TOOHOS ANIT

SHYN SOaNIA AXS-NAA

8900T0-00°00°90°TZ°50
d-103dzdeg



05' v02¢

cZ-12

0S°902¢ ¥ TZ0Z/ST/0T 1Z0T/60/01 €
£6°26$

£6°2€$ ze~12
£6°2€4 ¥ TZ02/8T/0T T2Z0Z/¥Z/60 € &
20°291$

20°291$ Ze-1Z
20°291¢ ¥ TT0Z/8T/0T 1203/2T/0T
£6°L1Z6

£6°LT2S ¢e-1e
£6°L12% ¥ 120Z/02/0T TTOZ/61/0T €
0L°69S$

0L°696¢ z2-1¢
0L°698¢ Y T202/ST/0T 1202/91/60 €
85° 1088

0£°2L9% zZ-12
0E°2L9% ¥ 1Z0Z/ST/0T 1202/02/60 €

8T 6218 2T-12
82°621% ¥ 1202/S1/0T 1202/02/60 €
ZZ SLT 01

2T SLT'0TS ge-12

ONILSEL 90¥a WOINWVY 1T TZ6Z0TL 0000000000 8kL6Y

T :BEJICANI X0 WAEHNMN

NNVIHDYS "1 - SHAINA HSVIZ TT 7T26Z0TE ¥T0Z221200T TOOTPELTIGSET

T ISEDICANI J0 UTEROM

SYOLWTYIASTY
SWELTId INFRIOVIdTI I1 TZ6Z0TI 0000000000 T-€8€E89L

T :SADIOCANI J0 UITNON
SISNT TIY - SONIHU-O IT TZ6ZOTX 0000000000 ¥S086801

T :iSEOICANI 40 ¥IEWAN
SADIAMAS TIO JTLSYM 1T  T26201X 0000000000 LO96ZETLS

Z :SEDIOANI JO WEERAN
WALASAS NOIIYIINAWWOD 1T TZ6ZOTL 0000000000 SLIE69ANT
WALXSXS NOTIIVDINNWHOD TT 126Z0TI 0000000000 9STE69ANT

T :SEDICANT J0 ¥ISKAR
22nernQEANTIINOD s naans *60€L2TI0

INNOWY MOIOANT  WaN MOXHO IRV LGV ¥ ]
IROONY ZaAN D T uiva WnG  4Iea ANI 8 BT
£ et}

1e/zz/01

WY 1811

ROILJdINOEEA INERLSACAY - IMY JSIQ ROIIATEOSIA INAOOSIA

ROLIATUDSEA ~NNVY =~ HOLVE URGRON od

# SOIOANX

Jxodey BUTISTT 99T0AUL 4Y
8ST# IDINISIA TOOHDS ANIT

ONI 128 000 ONHI TOD

40d¥@ 30III0 0000 IOIJI0

ONI SHI 000 ONI SaI

ONI ANIT-IH 000 INIT-IH

ONI “SEOIAMAS QTVMEWI 000 GTVNEWZ

SWHLSAS SSITIYIM AVQ Q00TIIM Xud

SHALSAS SSTTIUIM AVA 000TUIM X¥d

“ONI “1I0 ‘TITANNOD 000 TTANNOD

QUOIRMOd AIOA HOY

8900T0-00°00°90" 12" S0
d+ 1padxdeg



TIVMAYYH ATIIAZIIY LOOTITAZIIN

ONI ISNOH SI¥Wd

ONI 3ISNOH SIV¥Vd

ONI 3ISNOH SIMva

ONI ASNOH SIYVd

ONI ZSAOH SIWNgG

NOSITIA-SNVHS

ONIMOL

dTIIAZLIE

FTIIAZEIY

ATTIAZLIY

FTTIAZLIT™

ATIIAZIIY

TTIAZLIY

ITIIAZITY

QYOTNNOG OIOA HOV

€00TTIIAZIIN

€00TTIAZLIN

E00TTIAZLTY

€00TTIAZIIY

£00TIIAZLITY

000TTIAZLIY

000MOL ZIIY

o #ps 2z-12
TP PES ¥ TZOZ/8T/0OT 1202/88/60 € dv0s KYONOVT/XEANIN/HOVATE 1T 1262Z0TI 0000000000 89¥LE-T
¥9'ZLES S SEDIOANI J0O ¥SAHAN
19°9¢ zz-12

9 sng
19°9% 9 120Z/6T/0T T20Z/0€/60 € YNONIHSYM - MOSNIS NIDAXO 11 1262013 0000000000 $9682¢
0%°06% zz-1z
0% 064 ¥ TZ02/61/0T T20%/8BZ/60 € STEMOL dOHS TT  T2Z6Z0TI 0000000000 yo88zE
S6°99¢ zZ-12

9 sng
$6°998 9 T20Z/61/0T T20Z/12/60 € UNOOLHSYM - YOSNAS NIDAXO  TIT T2Z6Z0TL 0000000000 88v82C
v 6I-¢ zz-12

09VLZESANI - LISOJEQ
ve 61-4 9 TZ0Z/6T/0T 1Z0Z/1E/80 € THOD XYALIVG ~ IIAFED TT 126201 0000000000 69FLZE
Z1°822¢ zz~12
z1-822% 9 120Z/61/0T TZOZ/1E/60 € IONAG - NONAX 600Z — AYALIVE TT 12620TI 0000000000 09pL2ZE
5Z° 8916 T :SEOTOANI J0 MIEHAM
TAE TR zz-12
62" 9918 ¥ 1202/8T/0T T202/1T/0T € NOYOZ WHATIS - AWHIIVE IT TZEZOTI 0000000000 9€€80T00SEL
LY V0’14 T :SEOIOANI JO0 WEEMaN
LP ZHO'TS 2z-12
LETHOTS d 120Z/61/0T TZ0Z/E1/01 € 1Z Snd - ONIMOL T1 1262011 0000000000 80201
05°¥02¢ T :SIDIOANI Z0 WITMOK
INQONY TOTOANI  WeN NOEHD INV £V X HOILATHOSEA INSRLSACAY INY DSIQ NOITATYOSEA IROOJSIA
INNOWY LIX D %Iva I0a  RIVA ANT 8 T HOLLITHOSAG JANYE ~ HOLYE UIENON OZ § OIOANI
2 @Y Jzoday BUTISTT SOTOAUT Jy
T2/22/01 WY IS:TT 8ST# IDIMISIA TOOHDS ANIT

RN YOONEA

ADi~-RHA

8900T0-00°00°90° 12" S0

d-1o3dadeg



000MNT LS3EM

Q00SYT LdYM

000ONI OJRIL

00040 IIVIS

T00 STIAVLS

0000082 MY

00000¥3 Dy

0000089 JMy

8900T0-00°00°90°T2° S0

62°€90°1% ¥ T20Z/6T/0T T20Z/62/60 4 TINA/SIYINT NOISNZISNS It TZ6Z0TI 0000000000 S59L629620 40D - WIINID AONYL NUFISEM
00°528 T ‘SIDTIOANI J0 uZENON
00°52% z2z-12
NNVIDIOVS
00°52% d T20Z/6T/0T 1202/€2/60 € ‘7 - SENA JIHSHIEHTW IT 12620TL 0000000000 12021001 WELIVHO RAISILSVT Ld¥M
€L°0126 T :SEADIOANI J0 MIEHON
£L'0128 zz-12
€L°0TZS ¥ 1202/6T/0T 1202/L2/60 € S1I¥ ONIISEL TIAWYS TIO IT  T26Z0TI 0000000000 6280L ONI QDAL
00°982¢ T :STDIOANI J0
00°982$ 2z-12
00°982% ¥ 1202/6L/0T 1202/20/0T € SQYODEY ONIATHQ LOVYLSEY IT T12620TL 0000000000 8£569667T0T SNIOIT 40 I42A NOIONIHSYM J0 IIVIS
28°521¢ T :SIOTI0ANI JO WXENON
T8°ST1$ zZe-12
Z8°6T15 ¥ TZ0Z/81/0T TT0Z/60/0T 9 & TOVNYD SN€ - ANI WAINING 1T 126201& BICZZIZOOT +8G599L68PE ASVINVAGY STTAVIS
86°9ZL8 € :SIITOANI A0 WABKOM
91°62% ze-12
91°62¢ ¥ TZ0Z/8T/0T 120Z/21/0T € SASng ~ GINTA TITHSANIM T 1262011 0000000000 1023766 TO90TVX dnoEs oMy
28°901% zz-12
¥ sng - ¥ooa
ZB°901¢ ¥ 1202/8T/0T 1202/90/01 & FOIANIS UVT SVYD JWIANITIRD TT 126Z0TL DDOOO0CDOD 10:0296T090TVX danous ouy
00°165¢ 2z-12
00°165% ¥ T202/8T/0T 1202/02/60 € S SN9 - SYOSNIS/SOILSONOVIC IT TZ6Z0II 0000000000 T0:TPFZ0090TV dnouo My
9 998 T :SEDIOANI JO WEERON
JHOOMY SDTOANI  WaN NOAHD LNV LAV iZ NOIZATUOSIA INENISACAN INY OSIA BOILITYOSEA INAODEIA AVOTRKOT GIOA HOV
IRNOMY LN 5 T =ivq ana ~ siva ART 8 BT T ROITAT¥OSAA NRWE ~ HOIWE UEIUMAN 04 # TOTOANT NN OUNHA
< b o) ¢ Jzodey HUTISTT @0FOAUT dv
1e/2e/0tT WY T16:1T 8ST# IOIMISIA TOOHDS ANIT

4 roadadeg



rresssassvrssvssvssvsnrsy 1I0d0T JO PUT sassssssvssvavrsssvsssrs

NOIZVAINDIT ON = ¥NVTH

NOIIYAINOIT TINd = 4 NOILVAINDIT TVIIWVG = 4
ONIATIOZY ION/Od JESOTY = O ONIONEZ NOIIVAINDIT = T
‘@mdXT 0D (G7) sarvas NRoIIVAINDIT

S8 EPS LTS S8 EVS LTS 0000 0000 0000 0000 00 0000 TFZ ¥ «x 431
INNOWNY LN INOOKY TDIOAKI # INOODOV MNVH ANVE  :SIVIOL NNVE
S8 €S LZS 53 :GEOTOANI TVIOL
S8°EKS LTS SEOTOANI MOEHD MEINAWCD S
S8 E€95°LZS s¥ !SADTIOANT HOIVE A0 WEERNN TVIOL
§8°066% T :SEIOIOANI 0 YEZEROM
58°066% zz-12
SIATHALLYE
$B' D664 ¥ Tg0Z/61/0T 1202/12/60 € d NODVYAM ONIHSVIZ ENOZ TOOHIS TT T26Z0TLI £T0ZZTZO0T 65L8%00000 ONI SWIISKS NNEISEM 200 NJAISEM
6Z°€90°1¢ T :SEDIOARI 40 WEEMOR
62'€90'14 (A ¥
€ SNg - INFWNOITY
#5353 ¥JQEONIINOD s sxx 2 G89L624620 J¥00 ~ YIINTD MONMI WYIALSEM 0000¥I ISTM
INNONY EOIOANI ¥WGN JD3RD IRV AV i MOIIZTHOSEA INTMISOCAY INY OFIQ ROIZITEDSIA IMN0DSIA GVOTRROd AIOA HOV
INOOWY LEN D Eiva mna  wIva anI 8 B NOIIITEOSEA XNNVE  HOLVE WZGEWON 0d # TOIOAMT SNV ¥OaNIA XMA~ICEA
9 1H9Yd 1zodey Buypasy 9oToAUT gy 8900T0-00°00°90" 1250

12/22/01 WY 16311 89T# IOIHISIA TOOHDS ANIT d-1o3dadeg



i

3&pckp08.p RIT7vitie SCHOOL DISTRICT F
05.21.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary PAGE: 1

ot
&
O
3
[
gl
~
58 4
5
i

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24,0980, are approved for payment. Those payments have

been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

As of October 25, 2021, the board, by a ___ vote,

approves payments, totaling $8,529.00. The payments are further identified

in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, COUNTY TREASURER WARRANTS:
Warrant Numbers 71772 through 71778, totaling $8,529.00

Secretary _ Board Member
Board Member _ Board Member
Board Member ___ Board Member
Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Invoice Number Invoice Desc PC Number Inveice Amount Check Amount
71772 ASOTIN HIGH SCHOCL 10/29/2021 092821-01 CROSS COUNTRY 0 50.00 50.00
MEET FEES
40 E 530 2022 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 50.00
71773 CONNELL HIGH SCHOOL 10/29/2021 1208753 ATHLETE 0 24.00 24.00
REGISTRATION -
CROSS COUNTRY
40 E 530 2022 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 24.00
71774 FCCLA 10/29/2021 110416 NATIONAL CHAPTER 0 20.00 260.00
ADVISER
DUES/WASHINGTON
ADVISER DUES
40 E 530 4070 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associlated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/FHA 20.00
110417 NATIONAL STUDENT 0 240.00
MEMBERSHIP DUES -
12 MEMBER
MINIMUM/WASHINGTON
STUDENT STATE
DUES - 12 MEMBER
MINIMUM
40 E 530 4070 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/FHA 240.00
71775 FINAL FORMS 10/29/2021 0039227CC FALL REGISTRATION 0 355.00 355.00
FOR LRHS ATHLETES
40 E 530 2010 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GENERAL ATHLE 355.00
71776 LAKESIDE HIGH SCHOOL 10/29/2021 XCOUNTRYFEES2021 CROSS COUNTRY o] 50.00 50.00
MEET FEES PER
STEVE OLSON

40 E 530 2022 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 O Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY 50.00



33pckpl8.p
05.21.06.00.00-010033

Check Nbr Vendor Name

71777 RICHLAND HIGH SCHOOL

40 E 530 2022 00 0000 0000

71778 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS

40 E 530 2033 00 0000 0000
40 E 530 2034 00 0000 0000
40 E 530 2035 00 0000 0000

RITZVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT #160

Check Summary

Check Date Invoice Number

10/29/2021 MAXJENSENINVITE

0000 0000 O

ASSOCIATI 10/29/2021 3572

0000 0000 O
0000 0000 0
0000 0000 O

Invoice Desc PO Number
MAX JENSEN 0
INVITATIONAL
CROSS COUNTRY

Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/CROSS COUNTRY

WOA MEMBERSHIP - 0
BOYS

BASKETBALL/GIRLS
BASKETBALL/WRESTLI

NG

Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/BOYS BASKETBA
Assoclated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/GIRLS BASKETB
Associated Student Body Fund/EXPENDITURES/WRESTLING OFF

Computer

16721721

PAGE: 2

Invoice Amount

40.00

40.00

7,750.00

3,500.00
3,500.00
750.00

Check(s) For a Total of

Check Amount

40.00

7,750.00

8,529,00



9:50 AM 10/21/21

3apckpl8.p RITZVILLE S§CHOOL DISTRICT #160
05.21.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary
0 Manual Checks For a Total of
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of
0 ACH Checks For a Total of
7 Computer Checks For a Total of
Total For 7 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks
Less 0 Voided Checks For a Total of
Net Amount
FUND SUMMARY
Fund Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense

40 Associated Student Body Fund 0.00 0.00 8,529.

00

PAGE : 3

8,529.00
8,52%.00

8,529.00

Total
8,529.00



RITZVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

WELLSANDT ROAD, RITZVILLE, WASHINGTON 99169 (509) 659-1660

APPROVAL OF PAYROLL

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing payroll is just, true and correct; that the
persons whose names appear hereon actually performed services as stated for the time shown,
and the amounts are actually due and unpaid.

PAY DATE: October 29, 2021

APPROVAL IN THE SUM OF § 360.133.83

TOTAL TAXES TO BE TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY $65.313.71

GRAND TOTAL OF GROSS WAGES FOR MONTH $276.551.50

GRAND TOTAL OF BENEFITS FOR THE MONTH $83.582.33
APPROVED AND SIGNED THIS __24%" DAY OF October 2021

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

SECRETARY TO THE BOARD




Dana Telecky

From: Greg Whitmore <gwhitmore@Irschools.org> on behalf of Greg Whitmore

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 7:36 AM

To: Bill Ressel; Chris Lupo; Dana Telecky; Don Vanderholm; Kevin Terris; Loi Lutes: Michael
Amend; Rob Clark; Tina Schuler

Subject: Coaching Recommendations

After a meeting with current assistant track coach and former assistant wrestling coach, I am
recommending Walter Crow for the position of Head HS Wrestling coach. With Coach Hilzer's recent
health battles, it will be important that we have someone that has experience with the program in
the wrestling room. Besides being knowledgeable in the sport of wrestling, Walter has been
instrumental in reviving our youth wrestling program. He will work in concert with MS wrestling coach
Keith Johnston at HS and MS practices .

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks,

Greg Whitmore
Athletic Director
Lind-Ritzville High School
209 E. Wellsandt Ave.
Ritzville, WA 99169
Ph. 509.659.5020



Dana Telecky

From: Greg Whitmore <gwhitmore@lrschools.org> on behalf of Greg Whitmore

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 9:42 AM

To: Bill Ressel; Chris Lupo; Dana Telecky; Don Vanderholm; Kevin Terris; Loi Lutes; Michael
Amend; Rob Clark; Tina Schuler; Shannon Billigmeier

Subject: Re: Coaching Recommendations

Sorry. This is for MS Assistant basketball coach. What I get for hurrying and copy and pasting.

Greg Whitmore
Athletic Director
Lind-Ritzville High School
209 E. Wellsandt Ave.
Ritzville, WA 99169
Ph. 509.659.5020

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 9:05 AM Greg Whitmore <gwhitmore@Irschools.org> wrote:

I have received only one letter of interest for the MS Boys asssitant basketball coaching position. After
disucssing this with head MS coach, Dale Anderson and HS head coach Dustan Arlt, I am recommending
Zach Maier for the position of assistant MS Boys basketball coach. Zach was the assistant in 2019
before he had to go to California for the Army Reserves. Zach is a Ritzville graduate and will make a
positive impact on our

MS boys basketball program.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks,

Greg Whitmore
Athletic Director
Lind-Ritzville High School
209 E. Wellsandt Ave.
Ritzville, WA 99169
Ph. 509.659.5020



Ritzville School District

Last updated October 6, 2021

Prepared by Dana Telecky, Business Manager

Kindergarten
First Grade
Second Grade
Third Grade
Fourth Grade
Fifth Grade

Grade School Totals

Sixth Grade
Seventh Grade
Eighth Grade

Middle School Totals
Ninth Grade

Tenth Grade

Eleventh Grade
Twelfth Grade
Running Start

High School Totals

Totals

LIND-RITZVILLE ACADEMY

K-5
6-8
9-12

American Academy

Total Enroliment

Last Year's Totals

Voc - HS
Voc - MS
Special Ed
Pre K
Grade School
Middle Schoool
High School

Rollover
Budgeted
FTE

10.00
16.00
29.00
22.00
27.00
27.00

131.00
21.00
23.00
34.00
78.00
27.00
30.00
18.00
15.00

1.00

91.00

300.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

300.00
335.00
25

10
28

September
Actual
FTE

23.00
18.00
29.00
24.00
28.00
32.00

154.00

32.12
24.00
33.00

89.12

28.00
22.00
21.00
16.19

0.00

87.19

330.31

7.50
6.00
11.00

24.50

354.81

322.98

18.86
718
25.00
1

15

5

4

Enrollment Tracking

October
Actual
FTE

23.00
19.00
30.00
23.00
27.00
31.00

153.00
32.12
21.00
32.00
85.12
29.00
23.00
21.00
16.20

1.74

90.94

329.06

15.00
8.00
10.00

33.00

362.06
323.71
19.48

7.18
30.00

Difference
From Budget

13.0

3.0

1.0

1.0

0.0

4.0

22.00
11.1
2.0
2.0
712

2.0
-7.0
3.0
1.2
0.7

-0.06

29.1

15.0
8.0
10.0

33.0

62.1

-5.5
-2.8
2.0

Difference
From Previous
Month
0.00
1.00
1.00
-1.00
-1.00
-1.00

-1.00
0.00
-3.00
-1.00
-4.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
0.01
1.74

3.75

-1.25

7.50
2.00
-1.00

8.50

7.25
0.73
0.62

0.00
5.00

RITZVILLE 2021-2022 ENROLLMENT
10/12/2021 8:08 AM



OCTOBER 2021 Enrollment

Lind
Difference from Previous
Budget Actual Difference from Budget Month
K-5 87.00 87.00 - (4.00)
6-8 45.00 45.00 - -
9-12 48.00 53.00 5.00 1.00

Total 180.00 185.00 5.00 (3.00)




GSA (Gay-Straight Alliance Club)

GSA Club is intended to educate the LRHS, students, staff and community about LGBT issues
and engaging in awareness activities. This organization aims to create a safe, welcoming and
accepting school environment for all youth, regardless of sexual orientation or gender identity.
The GSA's also allow LGBQT students and straight students to work together to take on issues
that affect all students, including harassment and discrimination based on sexual orientation,
gender identity and gender expression.

Research has shown that LGBQT students hear fewer homophobic slurs, experience less
harassment, have better attendance, and feel safer at schools that have Gay-Straight Alliances.

The club will be student lead and the advisor will be the high school counselor. At the beginning
the students will meet bi- monthly to discuss topics, awareness issues as well as provide
support for uncloseted and closeted students. The club will work to sponsor at least one annual
event to coincide with LGBTQ+ History Month and Ally Week, encouraging students to stand up
against any bullying in schools.

There are over 4000 GSA clubs throughout the United States in various public and private
schools.

Sources:
ACLU - Starting a GSA
Welcoming Schools.org/HRC.org



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

217 Highly Capable Program Plan
Fiscal Year: 21-22
Milestone: Under OSPI Review (Printed 10/20/2021)

District: Ritzville School District
Organization Code: 01160
ESD: Educational Service District 101

Page 1

All Local Education Agencies (LEAs) must complete this application for the 2021-22 school
year.

» Page 1 must be updated annually: District indicates if accepting Highly Capable funds, signs
and dates assurances to comply with Highly Capable Program requirements.

+ Pages 2 through 7: LEA information entered on pages 2-6 of FP 217 will roll over from the
LEA's last approved Highly Capable Comprehensive Plan, If changes were made on any Page (2-
6) check the box on this page, then make changes on the appropriate page. Page 7 is to be
updated annually.

REMINDER: The Highly Capable funding formula is based on 5.0 percent of each LEA’s
population. This is a funding formula and does not mean a certain percentage of
students must be identified.

Your school board must approve the information and data you enter in this form
package annually. In iGrants form Package 217 (fiscal year 2021-22), click Print All, to the
right of Save. (WwAC 392.170.025)

Program Monitoring and Review

OSPI staff will review District Highly Capable plans during the Consolidated Program Review
(CPR) process. Districts will be reviewed during Consolidated Program Review cycle, even if they
are not accepting funds, as Highly Capable is part of the program of basic education under REW

28A.150.220(3)(9)3).

Updates have been made to the following pages:

. Page 2
* Page 3
¥ Page 4
¥ Page 5
V. Page 6
¥ Page 7



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants ~ iGrants Writer

NOTE: As part of RCW 28A.150.220(3)(g), the instructional program of basic education provided by
each LEA shall include programs for Highly Capable students. Consistent with OSPI's approach to the
Learning Assistance Program and the Transitional Bifingual Instructional Program, an LEA does not
have to accept funds. It does need to ensure services are provided to students who qualify. Under the
law, LEAs are to identify their most Highly Capable students and serve them. See RCW 28A.185.020 (1)
and (2).

Please check only one box below:

W LEA accepts Highly Capable allocation for 2021-22 school year. LEA agrees to the comply
with:

a. RCW 28A.150.220(3)(g){3)

The instructional program of basic education provided by each LEA shall include: (g) Programs
for highly Capable students under RCW 28A.185.010 through 28A.185.030.

RCW 28A.185.020
Highly Capable program requirements provided in state law.

WAC 392-170-012
Highly Capable program requirements provided under OSPI rules. WAC 392-170
d. Annually report the students served in the LEA’s Highly Capable program in CEDARS.

e. Your school board must approve the information and data you enter in this form
package annually. LEA understands that OSPI staff will review the Comprehensive Plan during
the Consolidated Program Review (CPR) process.

f. Annually complete the End-of-Year Report (iGrants Form Package 250).

g. Follow RCW 28A.185,020 District practices for identifying the most Highly Capable students must
prioritize equitable identification of low-income students.

h. Follow RcW 284,300,770 Highly Capable students -Identification procedures. Assessment process
for identification as Highly Capable student.

I LEA DOES NOT accept Highly Capable alliocation for the 2021-22 school year. LEA
understands that under the Basic Education Act, it must offer a Highly Capable program that complies
with RCW 28A.150,220(3)(g). This includes a responsibility to identify and serve their most Highly
Capable students. LEA agrees that it will:

a. Annually report the students served in the district’s Highly Capable program in CEDARS.

b. Annually complete applicable portions of the End-of-Year Report (iGrants Form Package 250).
This includes annually reviewing and validating CEDARS data.

¢. Your school board must approve the information and data you enter in this form
package annually. LEA understands that OSPI staff will review the Comprehensive Plan during
the Consolidated Program Review (CPR) process.

d. Follow RCW 28A.185.020 District practices for identifying the most Highly Capable students must
prioritize equitable identification of low-income students.,

e. Follow RCW 287,300,770 Highly Capable students -Identification procedures. Assessment process
for identification as Highly Capable student.

https://eds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S{xincdmfS5h5i33x55Iveutrax)WebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx 7printable=true&PrintAll=true&id... 2/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

I District officials have read, and the district complies with, the laws and regulations
gbove

Authorized Representative Name: Chris Lupo

Authorized Representative Title: Principal

Date: (MM/DD/YY) 9/15/21

Highly Capable Program Coordinatos

Contact Name: Chris Lupo

Contact Organization: Lind-Ritzville Cooperative School District

Contact Email: o clupo@lIrschools.org

Contact Phone: N 509-677-3408 ‘

Contact Name:

Contact Organization:

Highly Capable Program Parent Organization

Is there a parent organization in your area? [J Yes  No

Contact Name:

Contact Organization:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:




10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Page 2
ict } noi and Learni a
28A 701 ¢35 1 036

Instructions

1. Select one check box.

2. If you check the second box, provide the district’s unique definition of a Highly Capable student
and learning characteristics.

f# District uses the state’s definition for students who are Highly Capable, and to define the learning
characteristics that could be evident in students identified as Highly Capable.
I~ District uses a unique definition that integrates elements of the state’s definitions.

Highly Capable Student: Unique District Definition and Learning Characteristics.

te 0 (4] )

District has a statement of purpose for the Highly Capable program.
T Yes P No

hitos://eds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xincdmf5h5i33x55iveutrax)YWebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?printable=true&PrintAli=true&id... 4/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants —~ iGrants Writer

Laa

Page 3
28A-185-030, 392-170 | oz | 945 | uos | cos | ceo | 070 | 1ot
Instructions

Identification procedures must occur at all grade levels in the district. The demographics that
characterize your district’s Highly Capable students should reflect the demographics of the district’s
population. Once a student is identified, the district provides services across all grade levels — for as
long as he or she remains in the district.

Every Item is Mandatory

1. Mark each check box in sections A, B, C, D and E to affirm that these WAC requirements are in
place.

2. Write your response where indicated.

A. Annual Notification WwaAC 392-170-042

Assurances

I Public notification for parents and students before any major identification activity.

Public Notification

F» Translated Into languages spoken by the communities whose students attend the schools in your
district, as necessary to reach the families whose children attend schools in your district.

” Published across multiple communication channels with circulation adequate to notify parents and
students throughout the district.

B. Referral Process WAC 392-170-045 | 855

Assurances
F  District uses a specific process to refer students for the Highly Capable program

W Referral process permits referrals from teachers, other staff, parents, students and community
members.

C. Parental/Legal Guardian Permission WAC 392-170-047

District must have on file written or electronic signature permission to assess and start HCP
services. Every item listed below is required by WAC 392-170-047.

Assurances

F” District gets permission to assess.




10/20/21, 11:16 AM

W District gets permission to start services.

Every assurance in the table below is mandatory.

iGrants — iGrants Writer

: Permission to Start

Permission to Test Includes HCP Services Includes
Explanation of the procedures for Explanation of the procedures for
identification of a student for entrance into identification of a student for entrance ¥
the HCP. into the HCP.
Explanation of the process for appealing Explanation of the process for appealing
the selection decision of the the selection decision of the g
multidisciplinary selection committee, multidisciplinary selection committee.
Explanation of the procedures to exit a Explanation of the procedures to exit a P
student from the program, student from the program.
Information on the district’s program and Information on the district's program and
the options that will be available to identified the options that wili be available to v
students. identified students.

D. Screening Procedures OPTIONAL WAC 392-170-045 | 055 | 060 | 075

Instructions

The referral process could include a method to screen out students who do not qualify for the HCP,

based on clear current evidence.

The district uses a screening process. Yes I

If yes, click the NEW button and complete the tables to document the type of screener by grade

level.
If no, continue to Part E.

No ¥

Do Not Lose Your Data ~ Click Save!

Click Save at the top of the page after you complete each table.

I —

E. Assessment Process WAC 392-170-055 | 060

Assurances

Mark each check box to affirm that WAC requirements detailed in 392-170-055 and 392-170-060 are

in place.

¥ District has a clearly defined and documented assessment process.

P All tests and other evaluation materials used in the assessment meet requirements of WAC 392-
170-060 Nondiscrimination in the use of Tests.

Instructions

Use up-to-date assessment tools. Contact individual publishing companies for more information on
each assessment,

httos:/feds osnik12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xIncdmf5h5i33x55lveutrax)y/WebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?printable=true &PrintAli=true&ld... 6/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM

AT IR {

Other - Name the other data sources you use.

iGrants — iGrants Wiiter

If K12 is marked, do not check any of the individual grade level boxes for the measure.

ALERT: Districts that screen must use different instruments in the assessment process.

Assessment Measures
e Assessment Measure By Grade Level
nitive :
g Ki2/ K|1|2 |3 |4|5|6|7|8|9]|10/11]|12
CogAT 7-Screening Form B U i R il i I Ll it L i
CogAT 8-Screening Form r\riHrirricirinrircin|irr
CogAT 7-Full Battery I I R R R i e I i e i i N e
CogAT 8-Full Battery AU UL LD s i i
Naglieri Nonverbal Aptitude Test . rlrlmlele- . | .
(NNAT2) r i |ririrr
(SstaBr;f)ord Binet Intelligence Scales rirlrlririricirirrlelnlele
Stanford Binet Intelligence Scales for , . y | = . . : -. ' x
Early Childhood (Early SB5) JEN L LA R L L N L RNl (ndinh Il i x
Wechsler Intelligence Scale for , q . . . . . : : . . .
Children, 4th Edition (WISC IV) S L L L L L L L LRl el
Woodcock-Johnson IV (W3 IV) IR A i R R i nn i nd I n R R uA D nl N
Otis-Lennon School Ability Test, 8 i - = | = = | -
Edition (OLSAT 8) r\en|ris|irr CIE|n |
Other: Name(s) I et o U Dl L U E e D U D B
Assessment Measure By Grade Level
Academic Achievement
Ki2| K|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10/11|12
State Assessment(s) e FrFReRe R PR R IR R
MAP for Primary Grades (MPG) rrie|F|IR|nirirnicirrirsirs
?ﬁzg;xres of Academic Progress ririrlrlelrlelrlelelllclelF
Iowa Test of Basic Skills (ITBS) F|-erreirir i Iirnlr
Iowa Test of Educational : , : . . . , . 3 - . : '
Development (ITED) I I i R R Dl Dl D nd Rl  ud B
Stanford Achievement Test Series, . ' : : . . - | = _
10th Edition (SAT 10) I L L L L L L L L e
Woodcock-Johnson IV (WIIV) r|\rireirif|rririr|icinirr
Kaufman Test of Educational K remrrrieiriririniricir

Achievement (KTEA)

faslm e 2B AP o _Een A NENE A _EML RtAn_ RS .

.
»

j




10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants ~ iGrants Writer

Othes: hame(s) riririririririr|iriric|ir|ir|r

Assessment Measure by Grade Level
Ki2| K|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12
Torrance Test of Creative Thinking | I | | (F | |(rjr|\r|rjr|jrjr|ri|r

Creativity

Dthies: Hame(s) rirlrlrlirlrlirliriririrlir|r]|r

Assessment Measure by Grade Level
Ki2|K|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12
Gifted Rating Scales, 2003 (GRS) r|\r\y\irirjir\yr(frjiririjir|irir\|r

Scales for Rating the Behavioral
Characteristics of Superior Students | # | (F |(F |(r|(r|\r\r\rjr\|\r|ri|jr|r
(Renzulli Scales)

Research~-Based Rating Scale

Scales for Identifying Gifted

Students, 2004 (SIGS) R LEN UK L) LEg LB Ol LS LN LB L L L %
WaKIDS (Washington Kindergarten r

Inventory of Developing Skills)

Gsher: NameE) rlirlrlrir|ir|r|rr|rr|r|r|r

Assessment Measure by Grade Level

Informal Measures

Ki12| K|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|/11|12
Kingore Observation Inventory r |\r|\r Fir|irir ririririr
Teacher Rating Scale-locally .
developed r\rr\r|\r\ryrr\rr\r\r|yirir|r|r
Parent Rating Scale-locaily 4
developed r\r|yir\rriryprrriryiryr|\r|\r\r
Report Card |\ |\r(ririjirjir\ir|ir|ir|\ir|r\r|r
Portfolio-Work Samples " |\D\F|\ririrjiryryr|rjir|jr|r\|r
Other: Name(s) i Unll Uad Ul Ul Efl Ll [l [d Ll Ll Dl Nl B

F. Selection WAC 392-170-075

Multidisciplinary Selection Committee (MSC) Considers Screening and Assessment Data
If you screen, make sure your multidisciplinary selection committee reviews all the data you collect —
through your screening procedures and your assessment process.

hitps:/feds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xincdmf5h5i33x55lveutrgx)WebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?printable=true&PrintAll=true&ld... 8/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants -~ iGrants Writer

WAC 392-170-075 Selection of Most Highly Capable

Shall be based on a selection system that determines which students are the most Highly
Capable as defined under wac 392-170-055, and other data collected in the assessment
process.”

Assurances

[ District has documented procedure and board-approved policy that govern selection of the most
Highly Capable students by the MSC. This policy and its procedures meet the requirements listed
in WAC 392-170-075.

R Board Policy and Procedure Number 2190
I™ If not, 2190: Board Policy and Procedure Name or Number

G. Muitidisciplinary Selection Committee (MSC) wacC 392-170- 070 | 075 | 038

Assurances
MSC members must meet the minimum professional requirements listed in WAC 392-170-070.

¥ The district’s MSC composition and the role of the committee members comply with WAC 392-
170-070 and 075.

P Each committee member commits to the strictest level of confldentiality related to the process,
documentation, student information and selection.

el P B e R.AA B A ML . KRl AR e a.  enmar & == - PP, r— . —a -



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Page 4

1ces. Loy \Y;

A. Program Services Management WAC 392-170-078 | 080

Assurances

¥ District provides educational opportunities that take into account each student’s needs and
capabilities.

P District reviews services for each student periodically to ensure services meet each student’s
needs and capabilities.

B. Varlety and Continuum of Program Services WAC 392-170-078 | 080

Instructions

CEDARS gifted values identifies four primary structures for HCP service delivery:

General education classroom-based services and programs, CEDARS Gifted Value 32
Unique HCP Services/Programs, CEDARS Gifted Value 33

Acceleration Services/Programs, CEDARS Gifted Value 34

Non-Traditional Services/Programs, CEDARS Gifted Value 35

For each service delivery option or options you provide identify the instructional strategies and
curricular modifications teachers integrate to meet the needs of their Highly Capable students.

ALERT: Instructional programming and the delivery of HCP services must be in place at every
grade level in your district. Highly Capable students remain in the program until their enroliment in
your district ends.

Complete the Gifted Value Tables
For each Gifted Value identify:

1. Program options by grade level. If K12 is marked, do not check any of the individual grade level
boxes for the measure.
2. Instructional strategies and curricular modifications.

101131 |12

F (F|Prrriririririririr|r

Instructional Strategies and Curricula Modification

W Differentiation ™ Curriculum Compacting

I Flexible grouping ¥ Enrichment

httos:/leds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S{xincdmSh5id3xS5iveutrax)yWebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?printable=true&PrintAli=true&...

10/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM
Tl Independent study

iGrants ~ iGrants Writer

I Independent projects

T Pacing

I7 Content acceleration

1 Supplemental instruction in area of interest

I Supplemental materials in area of interest

Il Cluster grouping

[T Other Name(s)

IARS ’:-r:“_{-(-’ Vali e 5.

nigue HCP services ar

K 2 ¢
'Self-Contained classroom 0O \0Oopinoc|nino|nonin |
Supplemental pull-out program O |O0|oo0n|nolo|ioloolr|n
Specialty online course or courses wEEE ARl =Rl nR il inR =R inR =00 =01 s mn
Other Name(s) N r DD oo oia n|m

1o
o

Instructional Strategies and Curricula Modification

Ll o ST AP s _a_ i

L d_EmL miAA s

)
f
1
!

I7 Differentiation I3 Curriculum Compacting

IJ Flexible grouping IS Enrichment

I Independent study 7 Independent projects

7 Pacing “ 7 Content acceleration

I7 Supplemental instruction in area of interest I3 Supplemental materials in area of interest
I Cluster grouping 7 Other Name(s)

Advance Placement (AP) O (o|oiniololoioioloininirnin
Cambridge AICE B E G EERCIERECEE
College in the High School R R EERECCCE
Concurrent or dual enroliment o nonnono nnicrr vl'l I
Credit by examination o pnnnocn|nInninirirn
Egggfofgtrggﬁ:ggiddle school, high r rlolnirliriririclcrinle ;e
Grade level advancement i |\ FFERRZR R PR OO DO
Honors/Advanced O |ON|0|n|c(E (i S niEin|n
International Baccalaureate (IB) K nninnncininininiclirn
e D =(slifrublect norninipninienee|n|n
Running Start oD nninnnRinininininle e
Subject-based acceleration nininininininir|r m -n R InBin




10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Other Name(s) -o|\ririr|iriririririrjiryir|irir
Instructional Strategies and Curricula Modification

W Differentiation I~ Curriculum Compacting

I~ Flexible grouping . Enrichment

I Independent study W Independent projects

™ Pacing T Content acceleration

I Supplemental instruction in area of interest ™ Supplemental materials in area of interest
I™ Cluster grouping I~ Other Name(s)

Non-traditional - K12 3

programs

Mentorship - \ririr|eirrieiriricInirr
iC':.Iczil:’asl?:?yrative partnership with = el el [ [ Il [ Ll R e Ll R el I
Cooperative arrangement withESD | | (| | (r|\rijr(rir|c(ir-iri|re
gic::gztr(a:)ive arrangement with other i rirlrFlicriririririririclir|e
iy oeenie - riririririririririele|e|P
srgg‘:;z:gxl summer enrichment r ririririririririricrlicirler
Supplemental before or after

school services and extra-curricular | |(C | |\ |\ ||\ |\r\|\r|r|\r- | |r|r
academic activities

Other Name(s) - \rir\irisiririrjir|ir\iFijir|rir
Instructional Strategies and Curricula Modification

W Differentiation I™ Curriculum Compacting

™ Flexible grouping W Enrichment

M Independent study W Independent projects

IF Pacing I Content acceleration

I™ Supplemental instruction in area of interest P Supplemental materials in area of interest
™ Cluster grouping T Other Name(s)

hitps:/feds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xincdmf5h5i33x55lvcutrqx))/WebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?printable=true&PrintAll=true&)... 12/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants ~ iGrants Writer

Page 5

Program Evaluation o
RCW 28A.150.220

A. District Program Goals wAcC 292-170-030

Assurance
F” District has defined goals for the Highly Capable program and works toward meeting those goals.

ALERT: Keep documentation related to HCP goals on file at the district, District staff make these
records available to authorized personnel during the sate Consolidated Program Review cycle and on
request.

B. Monitoring: District Records That Demonstrate Compliance wac 392-170-095 |
RCW 28A.185.050 | RCW 28A.150.220

Instructions

Keep those records that evidence compliance with state law at the district. Here are some examples
of the HCP documents districts must keep on file:

School board policy and district procedure that govern the district’s Highly Capable program
Assurances

Annual public notification

Parent/legal guardian permission notices and letters

Description/documentation related to processes of identification, selection, appeal and program
evaluation

Description/documentation related to program exit

Documentation related to program options and services

» Records related to individual educational programs for Highly Capable students

Assurance

. District maintains records that evidence compliance with the laws and regulations related to the
Highly Capable program. District staff makes these records available to authorized personnel
during the Consolidated Program Review cycle and on request.

ALERT: Do not upload HCP documentation; keep on file at the district.

C1. Evaluation WAC 392-170-030 | RCW 28A,185,050 | RCW 28A.150.220

Instructions

The evaluation of your HCP should return data that measure:

1. The annual efficacy of the district's HCP administration and operations



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer
2. Compliance with state laws and regulations related to the highly capable program

Select the methods and activities you will use to evaluate the effectiveness of your Highly
Capable program. Enter the timeframes for review and analysis. These data will inform your Form
Package 250 End of Year report, and provide Program Evaluation evidence for Consolidated Program
Review.

e i
Tl i i '
Program Administration/Operation
District Policy | 4 June
Program Expenditures 4 June
Compliance to WAC 392-170 | 4 June
District Procedures g June
Goals for District Program 4 June
.ts\;::g:;nt;c Goals for HCP P June
Communications |4 June
T e
Continuum of Services 4 June
Other: Name(s) r
C2. Evaluation WAC392-170-030 | RCW 28A,185,050 | RCW 28A.150.220

Instructions

The evaluation of your HCP should return data that measure:

1. How well you HCP met its program goals
2. Academic achievement of your Highly Capable students
3. How well your HCP addressed the needs and capabilities of Highly Capable students

Select the methods and activities you will use to evaluate the effectiveness of your Highly
Capable program. Enter the grade level, and timeframes for collection/administration and analysis.
These data will inform your Form Package 250 End of Year report, and provide Program Evaluation
evidence for Consolidated Program Review.

hitos:/feds.osol.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xincdmf5h5i33x55lveutrax)¥YWebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint.aspx?orintable=true&PrintAll=true&l... 14/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Grades and Tests
7 Elementary
AP Tests
[ Secondary
I3 Elementary
Cambridge AICE Tests
i Secondary
- May-
Classroom-based ¥ Elementary |teachers June
Assessments @ secondary | teachers May-
June
fMay-
P Elementary |teachers June
District Assessments
P secondary |teachers May-
) N June
I Elementary
IB Tests
3 Secondary
‘May-
P Elementary |teachers June
Performance Assessment
Wi secondary | teachers May-
June
I3 Elementary
Progress Reports
I Secondary
May-
7. Elementary | teachers June
Report Cards
IZ secondary |teachers May-
June
May-
7 Elementary |teachers June
State Assessments
¥ secondary |teachers May-
June
May-
Student Growth Percentiles (SGP) comparing 2 Elementary | teachers June
academic peers P secondary | teachers May-
June
I Elementary
Other: Name(s)
[ Secondary
Qualitative Data
Staff Anecdotal Observation ‘ M Elementary |teachers “May-Jﬂune




10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants ~ iGrants Writer

F secondary |teachers May-June
r Elementary
Student Reflection
r Secondary
r Elementary
Student Interviews
r Secondary
r Elementary
Other: Name(s)
r Secondary
Surveys
| I © Etementary
| Administrator
| r Secondary
r Elementary |
Parent i
r Secondary |
: r Elementary
Student
:[ r Secondary
I Elementary
Teacher
| r Secondary
| " Elementary |
| Other: Name(s)
‘ r Secondary '

Other Data Sources

| r Elementary
Attendance
r Secondary
Competition Performance and Outcomes for supplemental programs such as | I elementary
Destination Imagination, Future Problem Solvers, History Day, debate, chess
I™ secondary
| ' |
r Elementary
Program Participation _
r Secondary
1
i | I Elementary |
.| Other: Name(s) ‘
L Secondary

htips://eds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/(S(xIncdmf5h5i33x55lveutrgx))WebPages/GrantWriterPages/FormPagePrint. aspx ?printable=true&PrintAll=true&il...

16/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Page 6
1
i
A. Estimate of Students Expected to Serve WAC 392-170-030
Instructions

Estimate the number of students your district expects to serve at each grade — across the district’s
total grade span.

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 12 12 Total

1 1 1 1 1

B. iGrants 217 Highly Capable Program Comprehensive Plan: School Board Annual Approval
WAC 392-170-020 | 925
Instructions

This iGrants form package - 217 - is your district's Comprehensive plan.

1. Complete, print out all pages and take it to your school board for annual review and approval.
Click Print All, to the right of Save.

2. Enter the date your school board approved this Comprehensive plan, iGrants 217. If it is not yet
approved, please enter date when it will be on board agenda for approval.

3. Upload the board meeting minutes that document approval. Contact us to open this page when
minutes are available.

Date of Annual Board Approval: 10/25/2021

Upload meeting minutes that show annual board approval of iGrants FP 217.

File names: do not use symbols or special characters.
Uploaded Files Uploaded By Uploaded At

Files have not been uploaded




10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

Page 7

Equitable Identification of Low-Income Students RCW 28A,185.020

Update as needed how you address equitable identification of low-income students as
required by law RCW 28A.185,020.

1. Identify person(s) responsible for developing and implementing LEA equitable identification plan
to address low-income students.

Chris Lupo

2. LEAs may find systemic barriers to identifying low-income students, such as: limited
communication about referral process, testing outside school day, reliance on standardized
testing only, no routine review of existing data, communication in English only, “cut off” scores
on standardized tests, lack of information by school front office staff, and others.

OSPI suggests the following possible actions to reduce barriers to identifying low-income
students: screen all students at certain grade level(s) to “screen in” students who may be
overlooked, look for above-grade-ievel WaKIDS indicators, assess rapid growth over time with
WaKIDS or ELPA21, test during school day in home school, review 1EPs for students with
disabilities for indicators of giftedness (twice exceptional), inform staff of gifted indicators and
solicit referrals by staff, use alternative assessments for English learners, routinely review all
relevant data for any new student, include referral information in enrollment packets, reach out
to families by native language speaker.

Please update actions your LEA takes to prioritize equitable identification of low-
income students, and the LEA's process to implement during the 2021-22
identification cycle.

Testing during school day at home school

Assessing rapid growth on district assessments, ELPA 21
Review of relevant data on any new student

Reach out to families by native language speaker

Criteria for Identification RCwW 28A,300.770

Explain how you address criteria for identification as required by Rcw 28A4,300,7790.

3. Update actions your LEA takes to address these criteria in your identification policy
and procedures, and the LEA's process to implement during 2021-22 identification

cycle.

LEAs must have identification procedures for Highly Capable programs that are ciearly stated
and implemented using the following criteria:

a. Districts must use multiple objective criteria to identify students who are among the
most Highly Capable. Multiple pathways for qualifications must be available and no single
criterion may disqualify a student from identification.

b. Highly Capable selection decisions must be based on consideration of criteria
benchmarked on local norms, but local norms may not be used as a more restrictive
criterion than national norms.

htips:feds .ospi k12 .wa.us/iGrants/(S{xincdm{Sh5i33x55lveutrax)WebPaaes/GrantWriterPaces/FormPaaePrint.asox?orintable=true& PrintAli=true&l... 18/19



10/20/21, 11:16 AM iGrants — iGrants Writer

c. Subjective measures such as teacher recommendations or report card grades
may not be used to screen out a student from assessment. These data points may
be used alongside other criterla during selection to support Identification, but may not be
used to disqualify a student from being identified.

d. To the extent practicable, screening and assessments must be given in the native
language of the student. If native language screening and assessments are not available,
a nonverbal screening and assessment must be used.

Our district plan addresses a-d. We are continuing to streamline the Identification process,
as we will be testing and identifying students for the first time in the spring of 2022.

4. Briefly outline actions that were conducted in 2020-21 school year to identify
students for Highly Capable services in light of disruption resulting from COVID-19.

We did not identify students in 20-21. We are developing our program this school year
(21-22).

(RPN T S v awm s e 3 P R N tamas & o



u
u
u
u
u
u
u u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
u
I u
-
u



(008TS ITNAZLIY % ANV 008TS ANIT % ) 009€S$ = SLNIANLS TT X 00€$ 40 NOILNGIYLNOD JAILYYIJ00D V10l

TIAVYL V41 TVNOILVYN — T20¢



5200

Page 1 of 1
HUMAN RESOURCES ®

Administrative Organization

The district's administrative organization shall be designed so that all divisions and departments
are part of a single system guided by board policies which are implemented through the district
superintendent. Principals and central office administrators are expected to administer their units
in accordance with board policy and the superintendent's rules and procedures.

The superintendent shall develop such administrative rules, regulations and procedures as are
necessary to ensure implementation of policies adopted by the board.

Cross reference: Procedure 5200P Administrative Organization

Adopted: October 25, 2021 Updated:




5200P

Page 1 of 1
RE RCE
Administrative Organization

If the superintendent is out of the district and/or unavailable for communication for extended
periods, or otherwise unable to perform his/her duties due to emergencies or other reasons, the
succession of authority and responsibility to act on behalf of the superintendent will be as
follows until and unless the school board convenes and by a majority vote decides otherwise.

1. Lind-Ritzville High School Principal and Lind Elementary School Principal
2. Lind-Ritzville Middle School Principal and Ritzville Grade School Principal
3. Ritzville Chief Financial Officer & Lind Chief Financial Officer

4. Educational Service District 101

Cross reference: Board Policy 5200 Administrative Organization

Adopted: October 2021
Revised:

Updated:




"XBUUY/dO0D 2yl anoaduwl 1o ‘dojanap o3 arejdwal ay3

40 SUOI1I3S UIRIDI Ajuo 10 ‘|| 109)9s Aew aalzeIad00) 3Y) 1By} OS JBWIO) 3|qIX34 B Ul PazZIUeSIOo S| JUSWINJOP 3y L

'S9|2UBI9WR pale|aL-yoe1lE 10 |BIIS0|0UYDD) pUR SIUSPIIIE ‘DinjBU JO SIOR PIZI|elo)
Suipnjoul ‘sapusBiawa Jo aduel apim e Bulinp pawlogad 99 01 SNUJIUOI SUOIIIUNS |RIUASSI-UOISSIIA Alewlid

1BY} 24NSUD 0} WO4JD Uk I ‘07 9ANI3IIQ [BNUIPISIJ A1INIIS PUBDWIOH/TS 9AN331IJ [ERUSPISaId AIINDSS [BUONEN
331 pue ue|d uoijejuaws|dui Adljod AlnuiIuo) |euoileN syl ul pauyap se ‘(d00)) ueld suonesado Jo Anupuod v

NOILONAOYLNI

"$13]15esIp 10 sa1duadiawa |enuajod jo Aelle
aAIsuayasdwod e 0] asuodsal Ul SIIIAIAS PUB SUOIIdUNY [BIIUISSD SNUIIU0I 0] SISIXd Ajljiqeded ay) Jey) ainsse
0} Uoj1ez|uesso ue 40 11049 jeusaiul ay) ueaw o1 Sujuueld suonesado jo ANnuuod saulap 0T0°Z5 8E MDY

‘M3IARI Ukld uoiesado Adusdiawl Aewoisnd 2yl Yyum uolounfuod uj Ajlenuue pamainal aq |[IM JUBWINJIOP SIYL e

‘ue|d A12JeS/d03 1DMISIP B 0} Xauuy |euodung e s

"1l sjuawalddns Jayiel 1nq uejd Ayajes/suonelsadQ Aouasiow] ue se awes 3y} J0U SL OO Y @
‘pauieluiew pue padojaaap
S| @2UD[1SD4 SSAUISN] 1BY] INSUI 0] saunpadoad pue sanljiqisuodsas saysijqeisa pue asuepingd sapiroid ueld JOOD YV @
‘fellesianpe/spew-uew Jo |esjgojolq ‘jea8ojouyass ‘|eanieu Aayj aq

[

sa1ouaB oW |enualod Jo d5uel [Ny B SSOIOE SUOIIDUNY [BIIUISSD JO ddUBWLIOMAd PaNUIIU0D S3INSUD 1eY] 559204d B S dOOD Y @

uollew.lojuj punoisyoeg

66v€°LL9'60S 1eqWNN auoyd 'Yy

0991°'659'605 :JaquinN auoyd

810°5|100Y25.| @ W|OYJIPUBAP :jlew]

-uoljewoju| 10eUu0)

wioyJapuep uog

J2B3U0) JO Julod

1202 ‘T 1390120 :pazijeuld ue|d 31eq

SR Wed | salleladoo) 9)jIAZIY-puUlT 13 WioylapueA uoq :(s)1adojaaaq ue|d

(d00)) ue|d suonesadp jo Ajinunuo)




sjooyas aanesddoo) apAzay-pur
Judpuajupadng
wjoyJlapuep ‘M pleuoq

‘Pawnsas aq ued suoneado jewdou [un Jo pouad Aep

-0€ € 01 dn Joj ‘X3uuy AUNUIIUOD 3Y3 JO UOIBAIIOR Y] JO SWIL BY3} WO SINOY ZT UIyUM SUOIIAUNY |B1IUDSSD Wioad
pue Ayjiqeded [euonesado ue ysiqelss |im [puuosiad AJInuiuod ‘|lealsie uodn ‘uogels adi4 pur] 40 winiseuwAis
uos|i9 01 Aojdap ||Im siaquiaw asay3 ‘uoiiellde xauuy uodn ‘wea) JuawaSeuely sisu) asuodsay Auadiowg

341 se umou) A|3A13]|0d 34 X3UUE SIY} JSPUN Paledo|al 3. oYM [2uuosiad sjooyds aanesadoo?) AAzAY-pur Ay

"SUOINPUOD pue S1eaJy] || J3apun SUOIdUNY PUB SUOISSIW [RIJUBSSD S1

3un1onpuod yo sjqeded si 3oLISIP BY3 34NSUS 03 swieSoud pue xauuy Aunuiuo) sjooyas aAnesadoo) djiazay-puni
ay1 Suppuawa|dwi 104 3oueping weigoud pue Sujuueld sapiaoad uawndop sty ‘Aduadiawa ue Suunp Ajjeadss
‘uondnusip |ewiuiw yam Ajpualdys pawioyad ale suonesado sl anNsua snw sjooyas aAnesadoo) afjiaziry-pun
‘uoissiwi siy3 ysijdwodde o) "YSnoJyi-mo||o) pue sASod Aeys 03 Ayoeua] ay) pue S13)e)-)S1 SAI1BID ‘JUBPIIUOD

2q 01 dAI1eRIU| -- S|e0S WIBI-SUO| pue LIoYs SUIABIYDE U] IUBI|ISAY -- adpaimouy 1 s|[js Sulnboe u) yimoun
--48n0Jy3 ss323NS aA3IYde 0} ||YD 3y} dABY 03 SIUAPN]S asedasd 01 s| UoISSIW s|ooyas aanesadoo) afjiazay-pur] 2y

INJNILVIS NOILVOININOYd



"Sululem INOYIIM JO UM ‘SUOIIPUOD pUE S1ealy)
1| J3pun suondUNy puB SUOISSILI |elUSSd ) SuNdNPUO Jo 3|qeded S| S|ooYas aAIeIado0) 3||IAZAIY-PUIT 1BY) S3JNSUS JUSLINJOP SIY L

‘saljl|iqisuodsal pue sajo.

Aununuos aaRdadsal J1ay) pue saunpadod pue sajaljod ANNURUOD YuMm Jeljiie) aq ISNW JJels S|ooyds aAReISd00) JjIIAZIN-PUrT J00YDS
IPPIN 2][!Az1Y-pull 10/pue jooyds Aejuawa|3 pur] ‘|ooyds YSiH 3)IAzaY-pur] ‘JooYdS apelD ajjIAZHY Je [auuosiad ,sjooyas aaiesadoo)
3|{iAziY-pur j|e 03 saljdde xauuy siyL "uoidnuisip yum pauaiealyy Jo pardnisip aJe [00YIS I|PPI |IAZIY-pul Jo/pue [ooyas Aleyuswal3
pur ‘looyas y3iy ajiazary-puri ‘jooyds apess ajAZiY 18 SUOIIRISdO [BULIOU SH JUSAD B} U] SUOIIOUNY [B1IUaSSe S|O0YIS aAelad00)
3]itAZaRy-pult JO UOIIBNUIIUOD BY) INSUD 0} AIeSS303U S30JN0SAL pue ‘suoiesado ‘suonduny ay) 03 saldde xauuy AUNURUO) iYL

idods '8

"JUBWIUIDBA0S JO S[IA3) || SSOIOE SUOIIIUN [B1IUSSSS JO AYNUIIUOI AINSUD Jey) swesSod AlInuiuod

8uiney Jo aoueniodwii 3Y) pasea.oul 3AeY ‘UOHINIISOP SSEW JO SUodeam 4O asn 5151404431 4oy [enuaiod ay) YUm pajdnod ‘suoiipuod
85911 "S32UIBIBW JO WINIIIACS B SSOIIB PUR JUDUIUOIIAUD SPJEZEY -||E UE U] SUOIIDUNY [BIIUISSS 1I9Y) SNUIIUOD 0} sjooyds aAnesadoo)
3||IAzay-pur 9|qeus Jey) suejd pue sajyjiqeded AYNUIUOD 3|qeIA JO) PASU BY) PASEIIDU] SARY ‘SIUBPIIUI PRIR|DI-YIENIE 15140143}

J0 Aseypiw pue ‘sappuagiawa [eajdojouyoa) ‘syuspidde ‘aanjeu Jo sioe Suipnjaul ‘S3|IUTISWS JUSIL PUB JUSWUOIIAUD 1ea.y) Suidueyd
U314nJ 3Y| "SUCKIPUOI [|B JIPUN SUOIIOUNY [BIIUBSSD 343 JO AINUIU0D 3y} aunsud 03 s Suluueld Aynuiluod jo asodind [jelano syt

"S311[198) puB ‘[Suuos.tad ‘SUoISsIW sjooyas aaeladoo) 3jIAZIY-pUn] Y1
uo 19edw 3y Szjwiuiw ued Sujuueld AduaSunuod SANIaYS ‘pardIPaLd 34 Jouued Auasiawa ue O SaIUBNbAsUod pue A11aA9S 3y} 3Iym

Isoddnd 'Y

SNOILLdWNSSY ANV ‘SNOLLVNLIS ‘3d0JS ‘3S0dHNnd



‘uejd yudwaseue sisi) asuodsay Adusadiawz
SJY1 ul papnpul /310°s|ooydsi|"mmm//:sdny 1e punoy sl Uollen|eA Siy] “spJepuels 10u3siqg ajqedtidde Jo sainpasosd Sunesado paepuels
Aajes pue ysi 1011s1Q Yiim 3duepJodde Ul saju|ioey Sunpeado Ajiep sy pajenjeaa sey sjooyds aAiesadoo) IjIAZUY-puI] ‘Di0WI3YyLIng

s1eady} payiiuapi ysujede 30330.d 03 painbal AYundas UoIBWIOUL JO S|PAS| JUBDIYNS e
siealyy payiluapl isulese 10930.1d 01 paJinbal A)ndss [edisAyd Jo sjaAd] JUaIdIYNS

s}eaJyy Jo suondnusip jo
$82Jn0s |elJua)od a1e 1By SUOIIBIO| SO SBN[ID.} JSYIO PUB BIJE PIUDIEIIY) JO UOIIEIO] AM|ID) YIBD UDIMIS] SIURISIP UBIDILNS

ysu 9|qeidadde Jo Juswadeuew Aq sisAjeue jewloy y
$3INSEdW |0JU0I JO ‘UORUBAIIM ‘Uonesiiw ysi Bunuawajdw) jo sisAjeue 1Jauag-1502

splezey ||e O S129JJ2 3y} SUILI]IAP 0} JUBWSSISSE AJ[IGEIBUINA Y
spJezey || JO UOReIIIUSP| e

:Aupoey Aynunuod yaea oy SuIMO||0) Y3 SISSIIPPE JUDISSISSE YSII SIY] "ueld Judwadeueyy sis) asuodsay Aduadiswg
SO 3Y3 J0 [I] U0II23§ /FI0°S|00YISI MMM/ /:SANIY 1B puUNOy SI JUILUSSISSE YSH S|00YIS aAIRRI2d00) 3||IAZaIy-pul "asnh suonelado
AununRUO3 J0j S3NI|IIEY JO JUBWSSISSE YSH SPJezey-jje ue SuImoj|0) Pa3Ia]as a1am Sa|12e4 ANNURUOD S|6oYaS ARRRIad00) B|IAZIY-puUr]

‘ue|d Alajes/uonelsadp Aduasiaw] sjooyas
anpesadoo) afjiAzHy-put] ay3 Ul pauljano si pue Suiuueld AJINUNUOD 0} |[BIRUASSD S} JUDWISSISSE HSII B 4 nsau e sy "Aduadiawsa Suipuaduwl
Ue JO Suluiem 9A19034 AjlIESS3I3U 10U [[IM S|OOYIS dAREIDAD0D BIAZIY-PUI] 1Y) dwinsse |Im Sujuuejd Aynuiuod ‘@Jouidpypung

‘AouaBiawa ue ‘woly Aianod3J pue ‘0} asuodsal A4S pue pides diow e 3|qeud pue A)(IGIPaJd JNo dUeyUS [Im Aljigedes

Anunuod pajesdalul pue aaisuayaldwod ‘AsusBiaws dydolseled e YSNoaYyy SUOIIdUNY [BRUISSD JO aduBWLIOoMad 3yl Suinujluod
Aq ‘pua 1eyr 0] "Aujiqedes ANNUIUOD BA1IDBYD PUE BAISUSYRIdWOD B UlRIUIRW 0] S|O0YIS dAnesadoo) 3azay-pur jo Adjjod aya si i

M3IIAYIAO NOILYNLIS D



"Ayjiqeded |euojiesado pue weagoid
(38.LL) asio4ax3 pue ‘Suiujes] 1sa) Aunuiuod pajelSaul pue dlweuAp e ysnouyy ssauipeas AJINUU0D 21epI|eA pue 3insul  °g

"ASuaBiawa ue Wy uoiNlIsuodal pue AJAodal AIapIo pue AWl S 101ISIQ Y1 SABIYIY 7
‘uondnusip e 40 JuaA2 By} Ul ‘S)asSe J3YI0 pue ‘SpIodal ‘yuawdinba ‘sandey [e13UBSS 199304d g

WA Alnunuos e Suunp ‘eleudosdde
S€ ‘SU0I1UNy [BIIUDSSD SY WUoLRd 03 BNUIIUOI UED )| SI3YM S311|IDB) SBY S|Jo0YIS aaneladoo) ajjiazuy-pur ainsuj °g

‘suojjesado 0} suondnisip 21eS1Mw 40 dNPAY

"321J40 Jo saLIqisuodsal pue sanlioyIne Jiay3 Sujwiopiad pue Sujwnsse Jo a|qedesu) Jo ‘a|qe|ieARUN ‘B|qeun diysiapea)
§30113510 18y siopuaJ uondnisip B JUAS 3Y) Ul saloyIne BulAuedWOdd YIIM UOISSIIINS JO JOPIO [NYSSIIINS B 9INI9XT °C

"ss0] pue afewep Auadoud azjwiuiw pue a1 Jo SSO| By} ANPaAY 7
'Suonipuod ||e Japun ‘sjqesijdde ji ‘pawoyiad 8q UL SUOIDUNY [BIIUASSS BJNSUT T
*MO[3q pajsi| a4e saA11I3[qO AJINUNRUOD SJooyIs aAiRIRdO0) SIAZIY-PUIT @

S3AILO3Ard0 ‘3

"BUINIYSEM

40 an3e.ds s)O1351Q [00YIS SUIUIOT INBJYIY B1e1|IE S 3 JO duO Ajqissod 10 aueods-TOT GSI 03 SAJOASP [(IM S|OOYIS

aAneIadoo) a|IAzaY-pur ‘[duuosiad Jo $s0| 3y3 01 3NP 3|GISED) 10U S JUSWAO|ASP DYF 18Y1 JUSAS 3] U] ‘JIABMOH '10SS99INS &
10 juapuslulsadns 3y Aq pa3daJip suonoe poddns 03 3|qejieAe g 03 aNUNUOD (1M suoliesado s|ooyds aAnesadooy J|IAZIY-PpUll e

pawnsaJ aq ued suoljesado jewsou [13un Jo (pouad Aep-gg) e 03 dn Ajjenuajzod
104 ‘pa1eAIE S| XBUUY AUNURUOD BY1 BT BY3 WOy (SINOY ZT) UIYUM SWSISAS UOIIRLLIOUS PUB SUOIEIIUNLILLOD J|qe|ieA. Aq
suonduny [BUISSI S|00Y2S dARRI3d00) 3]|IAZIY-PUl B3 JO UONENUIIUOD 3Y) pue OYT 3y} 1oddns (jim saiyPey AUNuURUOd 3y e

uolels a4l puil Jo wniseuwAs uos|i9 e Ajj1ae} ANnuiuod ayy 0}
(9u3) dnous uoesojpy Aruagiaw3 sjooyds annesadoor S{IAZMIY-pulT 3Y3 JO UOIIBI0}I 3] 3Jinbal Aew uolpuod AduaSiswa uy e

:suoiidwnsse SUIMo||0} 8y} UO paseq si Xauuy Aunupuo) siyL

SNOILJNINSSY ONINNVId  °d



"SLWa)! pauoiiuauaioje oy} 40} 3piaocid 03 PIIONPUOI 3q ||IM SBSIDIAXS ‘eandeld usym

s9210e.d 1594 JO JUDBWYS||QRISD JOJ IBAPID, e
[NJSS220NS 9q 0} Paltnbal sjfiys ay3 Jo ad11deid Joj MOjlE @
4jels 01 asueping pue Ajuep apinocld e

*03 pue 3A1D3YYD 3 01 PasdIaxe aq 3snw ue|d Aduagiawa Aue 1ey sazjuS0odas S|00YIS dARRIBd00)) B|IAZIY-PUI

S9s12J9X3 ueld °y

321440 s Juapualuiadns
‘uapualuiuadng

uoneluswajdwi
Jo sAep
G ulyum ‘papasu sy

‘§€1s uondnIsul a1ignd jo Juspuaiuladns Jo 32140 BY3 JO UOIIeINPS
30 p4e0Q 31E3S DY) JO UOII3.I5IP BY3 1 ‘)sanbad uodn saduRINSSE 10 UOIRWIOYUI J3YLNS (P)

pue {ugyd suopesado jo Aununuod
33 3U1INJ3X3 10§ 3|qISUOASI BIR OYM J4B1S JDLIISIP [00YIS JO) UOlBLLIOJUI 108IUO)D) (2)

‘Aduadiawa
3y1 03 anp AsaA|jap uo11EINPA J1seq 03 UoidNSIP SY3 SIqISAP 1BY} UOHEWLIOUI
pue ‘AduaBiaws Jo uoneledap e se Yyans ‘1a3sesip 4o Aduagiawa aY3 jo uoneuawnio( (q)

‘431sesip Jo Aduagdisawae ay3 JO UollBIN PBIBWIISS BY3 pue uonenys Aduasiawa Suipuaduy
Ue s| 3133 J1 uiBaq [|Im 1o uedaq AiaAlI3p uoieINPa Jiseq 01 suopdnisip 3yl Jeyl a1eq ()

:8uimol|oy

341 Jo |lew jeasod pue |lews Aq ueld suolesado jo Aynuiuod ayy wawajdw 0} uojspap
U3 Jo sAep Al UIYIM |dSO PUe UOIIRINPD JO pieoq 33els ay3 Aylou ||eys ueld suonesado
30 AjInunuoa sy syuawadwiy 3ey3 12143sIP [00YIS Y3 S6T°7S 8E MDY Jod — 10N

uonejuawajdw ued




"Aoua81aWa Y3 WOoIH UoIINIIISUOIAL pUR ‘AIBA023S A[JaPI0 pUE AjDWI S,1013SIP 3y} SABIYDY

"$19SSE Jay)o pue spJo3aJ awdinba ‘saly|ioey |BIUBSSD 1091044

"93eidoldde se suoiouny [e)IUSSSS WIoad 03 BNUIRUOD U )l 3JaYM S3111|19.) SBY S|00YIS dAIIeIad00Y) 3||IAZ1IY-PuUI] 1Y) S4nsu3

o |(1n W [N

‘suojesado o} suondnuisip 218w 10 3dnpay

"saiyiqisuodsas pue sajioyine Jiay) Suiwaoyiad Jo Sujwnsse Jo ajgededul Jo ‘ajqejieaeun
‘a|qeun diysiapes) s,1211SIPp Y3 sJapuas uondnisip Jo JUAAS 3U) Ul S313IoYINE SulAuBdWOIIE YHM UOISSDIINS JO JAPIO [NYSSIIINS B JINI9XT

™

sso| pue aSewep Auadosd aziwuiw pue 94| JO SSO| Yy} 3dNPayY T

SUOIYIPUOD || J3pUN pawioyiad 3g UBD SUOIIIUNS S|BIRUISSD By} aJnsug T

saAIRfqO °g




66V€-££9-605 duUoyd Ja8euep ssauisng 43InYas eul| eussyy

099T-659-60S auoyd Ja8eue ssauisng Ayoaja] eueq uosiad Asewnud

3dueuld :uoKdIUNY |BIIUISST

£0L1-0SE-SET BUoyd lediound S31 supjuIg yedes 3jeusdyy

9/95-60€-60S duoyd ledoulid $OY e)saqg Apuid uosiad Atewlid

suofjesunwuiuio) :uondung |[enuassl

8155-£6£-09€ duoyd fedioulid SIN odny siyy 3jeuIay|y puodas

€816-099-605 suoyd _ma_u:_._n_ SH SIIID | UIAD) uosiad >._NE_._n_

SJlWapesy :uonduNny |BIIUISS]

0991-659-605 duoyd Ja8eue ssauisng AY29131 eURQ ajewIdy

LLOT-8TZ-60S duoyd juapuauliadng W|oyJapueA uoq uos1ad Azewd

uonefnsiuIWpPY :uonRdIuUNng [eIUISS]
‘way3 4oy 3|qisuodsal st oym Suipnjoul A12A031 Jo/pue AUnuiuod [euonelado 03 [eIUISS SB PALHIUSPI US( SABY MO|aq Pa1sl| SluaWiiedap ay L
suolung |e)Uassy )




85989-L17€-605

auoyd 2OUBUIUIBIA| JULISISSY [yem Ape.g jewsd|y
00v9-L¥E-609
auoyqd | Josialadng saueuajuieipl JaupJey yoez uosiad Asewiad

suonesadQ pue s3ueuajulely :uondUNg [eIIUISSI

661E-L£9-609
auoyd pun -04d J9Inyds eull 9)eWId)|Y pUoIag
0991-6599-605
3uoyd 3IAZYY-04D Mpa|a] eueq jeulay
LL0T-8TZ-60S
suoyd 1s1891e0S Ja1yd wjoytapuep uoq uosiad Atewpid
8ujuueld pue sanijoe4 :uondung [eRUIss3
08L¢-€¢€-608 SIDIAIDS
auoyd }J0MIBN JO Jo3d2a1] XNy maynen dreutdyy
004€-¥£8-80¢C 1221440
auoyd uonBwIoU| JBIYD sauof Apuy uosiad Aewnd

ASojouyda] :uopdung [enuass3

(panunuo)) suonoung jenuassy )




ot

(8uigessai 1xa 1 ‘123uu0) pieogyoelg “a'i) SuiSessa|y uelsu|

S19|INQ BIPSIA| Wealjsuleln]
sauoyd auljpue Aduasiswy
2}isgam 2ljgnd sjooyds aAleladoo) ajIAzHY-pur]

'ssaooud AlaAoday Ja3sesiq
pue Aununuo) e padojansp sey yuswpedaq ASojouyda] sy ‘Asuasiaws ue u [13UDSS3 S| SWD)SAS PUB UOIIBWIOU] JOOYIS JNO 0] S59I08 Sy
(aueyods-TOT 1014351Q 321A43S |euonjeINp] Aq pauoddns) swaisAs pue uonew.oju| 03 $S333y AduaSiowy '3

S19INQO eIP3AA |e100S

rews

e & & @ o o

(prembys) auoyd e

1S21DUIBI2WS Ul S3YjIWEY PUB ‘SIUBPNIS ‘4Jels YUM Suinealunuwiwod Joj swalsAs SuImo|jo) 3y saz)[13n Aj3uaLind sjooyds
9A1RI9d00)) 3|[IAZIIY-PUN ‘Yons sy “sluated Yum pue Jjels yum Supiesiunwiwod jo Ajigisuodsas fenp a3yl sey sjooyds aaesadoo) a[jiazuY-pun
(*2°z uondas ‘uejd Juawaseuep sisu) asuodsay Aruasiawg 995) swajsAs uonedunwwor Auadiswg g

S£S9-LPE-60S

auoyd 10193110 2112|Y1Y $IY aJownym 8219 aewAy
€0L7-0S€-60S ledioung
auoyd Aeuswa|3 pun supjuig yedes uosiad Alewiad

A1In23s pue Ajajes :uondung [eluUass3y

(panunuo)) suonodunyg jenuassy )




11

BuoIndo uopesoey Asuabiawz
$[004DS ARRIAdO0D AHAZIY-PUIT

isajewsa)|y pue diysiapeaq °




4

[duuosiad Aluno)
3ulpuodsa. pajiwi| pue s31N30NJ1S BAJE JO UOIHPUOD | SWepY pue pu Jo Aun) ‘?NAzUY 4O SRD acue.ea|d Aduednaoo Ajoed ‘€
uawadeuep Aduaiawy
puewap pue uoijenis Aq pawjaymIano aq Aepy 40 Juawiedag Auno) swepy s9l|ddns AouaSiawg ‘T
(1ds0)
Paseq-pno|) | JOMIaN 0 pue (sauoyd) jur Ainua) S221AI9S 19UJIIIU| pUE dUOYd T
suoay SunneSiip pue sysiy :Aq papinoad (9217395 10 1onpoud) Aduapuadag

(Spisino siapinoad pue ‘ssai|ddns ‘saaialas ‘s1onpoud) sapuapuadag jeusaixg Ay ‘H

sjooyas Aq uoneloqe||0d uj padojaaap WaisAs
iaded :|B207 sauiapIng |dSO :apImalels :uonediu

wa1sAs Buiuodau palewoiny sty S|00Y3s [enpIAlpU| uollewuojul Juswjosuy | ‘g
BIpP3W smau pue aa41 suoyd ‘sauoyd Jaw3 :uonesiin DO
("33 ‘AundBUUO) ‘sBuoyd) AljiqesadO 1uLRIU| SIY | 191ISIQ BfIAZIY JO pui JaYlI3 ASojouyoa] =suonedunwwo) | ‘g
s19aysawll /4v/dv
Jaded pue JoAI9S || pue pnop) :uonesiin DO (dv pue
paAejap aq p|nod saseyaind pue |joJAed sty | 19LISIQ IAZIY JO purl Jay3 SpJoJaY }1e1S/1uapnis ‘||oJAed) yH/aoueuld | T
SU0I1dY Sunesiu pue sysiy :Aq popinoid {301a488 10 1npoud) Asuapuadag

"s31ouapuadap 10143SIp-eJlul SB PaYIIUSP] USG IABY SIIAIIS PUB SUOIIIUN guimoyjos ayL
(siooyds ano Suowe pue aanesadoo)-esju|) sapuapuadaq jeusaiul Asy o




€T

Avjiqe]ieAe 0 yoeT

S12143SIp J9Y10 pue TOT as3 $92|AI3S Bulasuno) ‘9

uol1ed0||e puny Jainsead) Ajuno) swepy
S1aJsueJ| pund 31uoI1I3|q jueg eiquinjo) S3DIAIDS Jejaueul ‘g
SI0pUaA uo Aduapuadag sueyods TOT as3 aJemp.ey ASojouydsa] ¥




14"

€L2/-059-609

{Arandag
pue Alsjes 1 uonenodsuel]) uuewRES UUAT

00¥9-L¥E-60S

(suonesadg pue asueusluley) Jaupies yoez

8195-£6/4-09¢€

(8uluueld pue sajwapedy) odn suyd

9£95-60€-609

(8utuueld pue sojwapeoy) eysaq Apud

€816-095-60S

(8uiuuejd pue sa1wapedy) s14I3] UIAS)Y

00¥0-099-60S

(lea1pa) |j2yas sawiy

00L&-7£8-80C

{ABojouyda] ) sauof Apuy

952/-0599-605

(uoniealunwwod pue asueul4) J9|NYIS BUIL

9606-05/-605

(uonesiunwwod pue asueuly) AxI9|al eueq

LL0T-8TC-60S

{1uapununadng) wjoysapuea uog

siaquinp auoyd

aweN

:Aduasiawa ue Jo ased Ul S1eIU0D [N JO ISi| B S| 3S]| SUIMO||0) By L

spejuo) Juenodwy |




St

‘Sunyss wooIssep
uostad-u1 ayy 0} uInjaI Lew Loy ‘Gupuerenb Jo pares)o useq el [ENPIAIPUI oY) usym

TUOSIAG-Ul 0] JO8( TONISUBL],
"aupuerenb o] SUIPasU S[ENPIAIPUT pUe SIT[IUTE] AJNoU [[M WY, SUrdRIy, J9e)uo;)

*(3qe[reae A19A1[Sp OU) S[ESUI S§3008 WED JUSPIIS pauguelenb Auy
‘(A1aA170p /M) SupueIEnb [0012S A[OYM 10 S[EAUI O] SSINE YSHGRIS [[IM SIIAIIS poog

(1939 ‘sjodsioy) 19uIa3UI S[qISsadOR pue
9019p sreuidordde ue asey paunuerenb a1e oym suSpmS [[e 16y} 8Insus [[im sSurppINg

"WO01sSE]D 3[3005) 5, 1ayaea} 3} YSnoIy)
9[qIssa00k aq [[IM S[ELISIBU SUT[UO SYT, ‘SUIUO SaNIANOE Surures] Juspnis 3sod 1o/pue
STeLIajeW NALISIP PUR SJUSpN3s 10 SINIANDE [euononnsur aredoxd [[m sIatpeay,

‘souepm3 HO( 12d sunuerenb-J[as 0} pajoaxIp pue auoyd £q pa1oeIuod
9 [[IM PS1RUIIRA Usaq 10U 3ABY PUR (SIINUIW ST UL 2I0UI 10§ 139) € Ueyy Josop
JD) 3uapnys e Jo o[ pue YL 93 U0 PUR ‘PUIYA] “JO JUOIJ U] SOq Y} UO PAILas squapMIg-

*souepms O 03 Surpacsae sunuesenb-j{as 01 payalp
pue auoyd 4q paioejuoa aq J[im Pa1euIdeA usaq Jou sy pue onewoydulse st (ssynunm
sanemuno ST Uey) sI0UI 10} JORIU0D ISO[3 Tl Usa] 2ARY 0} PIYHUIPI [ENPIAIPUE AUy-

S[ENPIAIPUL payHuapt Sufunueaeng)

Sjuapn)s [[e 0} uonednp? siseq yo weafoad ayy jo h.-yvn—om. e—n—wﬁ-&o Suumsuds
snyy ‘pauguerenb are oym syuapmys Joj sueid Surwaea] jo Simunuoy

SwalsAs AJaaljaq uollesnp3 ajeusdjy )

(3s1 suoyd |33 93s) sauoyd Aduagiawa ajeAlloy

(uuewnpoes uuAi/isupiesn yoez) sadinIas [Ny pue Jojesausn)

(s@21a49s Sunuud Suip|ing) seunpasoud Jaded ainisul-ay

(s@01440 12143510) Juawdinba ASojouyda) [euoppe X201

LtLT/98ed/810°s|00y3s)mmm//:sdy :93s sainpadosd Bujuiea ajoway

saidajens uoneSiuN °r




91

wooasse[d uosiad
-UI 373 03 WINJaI ABUI SWOOISSR[D PaldajJe S1f} Ul SJUSPNIS PUE Je)s ‘papus
sey potiad sunuerenb sy ey} paulWLIolop SBY Urea) SUIILI) JOBIU0D AU} USYM

“UOIFeuoo Jo YSit
9onpaz 0} uefd uonezniues [00Yos 9y} JUAR[dUN [[IM SIIIAIIS [RIPOISN)

‘aunuelenb
03 SUIP3SU S[ENpIATIPUT PUE SOI[TUrE] A0 [[IM WEa ], SudR.], 10BIU0C)

‘(a1qe[reae A1aArjap ou)
sunuerenb ut Juapmis Aue 0 sfeaws apiaoxd 9senbax uodn v SIOIATS POOY

*("012 ‘sjodsioq) 19UIB)UL 9[qISSa00E PUE SAASP dleridoadde
9Aey paunjuerenb a1e OYm SWO0ISSL]d UL SJUSPIS JeT] 2INSUD [[im sSurpmg

"SUBIUI SNOUOIYIUASE PUE SNOUOIYIUAS Y3noaT) uononnsur SuLIsAl[ap
3q [[m IequIsur Jyels paunuerenb sy, ‘wooisse[) 3[S005 YSNOIYR UONONYSUT
AUI[UO YEN0IY} UOLDNLISUI 3]0WIA 9p1A0id [[IM SIIYIRI) WIOOISSEL)

SJUIpN]S [[e 0} uonEINPI dseq Jo werSoad 3y
Jo AxaA1[op ds[qenmbs Surmsud sny) ‘paunuesenb
e oym spuapnis 103 suepd Suruwres] yo Alnuruo)

spuswaambax
Surupuerenb 1ayoeal 03 enp pastuiordwos s sjuapms jo uorstazadns J1-

Io “newoyduids pue psjeurooea syuapnis oy pue sisouSerp aamsod e syrodox
OUM 19YJBa] WOOISSE[I/21eWISSe[d B 0} J0BIUOD ISO[D UL SEM SSB]D AILIUS 9 J]-

10 ‘pajeuIodBAUN A1 STUSPS oY) pue sisouseip aanisod e suodex
OUMm Jo1oea} LIOOISSE]D /21 WSSED © 0] DBIUOD SO UF SEM SSB[D SILUS 973 JI-

10 {197d125p 01 NOLJIP I8 S19RIU0D
9S0[0 81} 1R} SSUTULIAIRP Wiea T, SUIDRIT, 10BIUO)) Y3 pue Jusunredsq YIesH
Aunop swrepy 2y} J1 sunuerenb 0} pajdaIIp aq PINOd SWOOISSE[ [BIIAIG-

SWI00ISSE]D [RIJA3S Sutunjueaend)

(panunuo)) swaysAs A1anijag uoneanp3 ajewsd)y ‘)




L1

‘8umes woossse uosiad-ul 3y} 0] Winjal Aeur (S)[00YDS PalddJJE

97} Ul SJUSIPNIS PUE JJels 319YM [949] & 0] paddoap seyf [ooyos oy w1
9)el uoIsSTUISUR} ‘AJUNUIWIOD A1} Ul 8161 uonezieydsoy ‘Ajunwuiod
o1} ur saAnisod M3U JO 3)e1 91f} 18] SAUTULISSP JuUdpuUuULIddng
J0/pue yusunredaq Yi[esH Ajuno) surepy oyl

TUOSIod-UT 0] Yoe( UONISUBL],

“u0182U09 JO YSLI 39Npal
0} uerd uonezniues [00Yos a1y JusWS[dUII [[IM SIIAIIS [BIPOISN)

‘aunuerenb
Ul SJUSPTIS 10] STESW 0} SSIVIE YSI[RISO [[IM SIDIAIIS POO]

*sndures /[00yos 9S00 03 A}ISS20U Y} JO
SaI[Iure; AJHOU [[IM SUCHEBIUNUIUIO)) PUE el [, Sunel], 108juo)

"dn-3o1d 301ASD 10} UOHNLISIP AZIUESIO PUR S1RUIPIOOD [[IM AT, (‘019
‘sjodsyon]) S[qejieae se JPUILIUT J[qISS3IOE puE S30149p ojeuidordde
9ARY [[IM [00YS PasO[d 3} Ul SJUSPIIS [[e el 2INSuU3 [[Im sSurppmyg

*SUBIU SNOUOIYOUASE PUL SNOUOIYIUAS YSnoIy}
UOLIONIISUT SULISAI[IP 2 [[IM SIOQUISUI JJels paurjiereny) ‘SWooIsse))
9[3009 Y3NO0IY} UCHINISUT SUIUO YSNOIY) SIOIAISS PUE UOTINLSUL

ajouwial apraoid [ yyeis 1oddns pue SIYIEI) WIOOISSE]) [[V

‘sjuswaIinbal surjueienb 03 anp paurens s1 s)UIPNIS Jo uorsiazedng-

10 ‘[00Y9s 3} UI 9} UOISSIWISULL)

‘Lunurarod sy u ajel uonezifendsoy ‘Ajrunwuion 3y} ur ssanisod
MaU JO 91kl 5Y} Jey} SouuLIv)ep JuspuauLIadng Jo/pue jusunteds(
YA[eaH AHUno) SWepy sY3 JI 950[3 0] PAIIIIP 3 P[NOd [00YIS V-

SJUapNIS [[B 0} UONRINPA d1seq Jo ureiSoad |

3} Jo ATAIP d[qeimba Surmsua sni ‘paunueaenb
IR oym sjudpnys Joj sue(d Sunires| Jo Aymunuo)

[ooyds ® SursoD

{panunuo)) swajysAg Alaaijag uonesnp3 ajeusdn|y ‘N




8T

‘Sumps woolssep uosiad-ug oy

0] UInia1 ABUI [00TIS PIIBYJE Y3 UL SJUSPNIS PUE JJE)S dISYM [9AS] B 0}
paddoap sey a)e1 UoISSIWSUET) ‘A)UNUIWIOD Y} UT 9321 uonezijeidsoy
‘Aunuruwod 2y ui seanisod mau Jo a1el Ay} 1By} SAUTULISIOP
yudpuduLIRdng Jo/pue yuounredaq (eIl A1uno)) surepy
10 1LSIP 911 3SO[2 0} I3PIQ SANMIIXH A} SYI| JOWIDA0CL) 31T,

{UoSISd-ur 0] ypuq uonisueiy,

‘uo18e1uod Jo ySLI oNpal
03 uejd uoneznues [0OYDs Sy} UMW [[IM SIIIAIDEG [BIPOISN)

‘sunuerenb
Ul S1Uopnis J0j STEaUI 0] SS90 YSI[(RISS [[IM SIVIAIIS POOT

"sndured/[00Yos 8s0[> 03 £1ISSIVAU Y} JO
sol[iurej AJnou [[I1 SUOHEIMUNWIUIO)) PUE ured], Sumpe.i], 1pejuc)

"dn-xo1d 30143p 10] UOHNQLUSIP AZIULSIO PUE SJRUIPIOOD [[IM ABY[], *(019
‘sjodsioy) s[qe[reAe e }ouIaIul I[qISSII0E puE so1ASP syertdoxdde
9Ae( [[IM [00YDS PasO[d AN} U SJUSPIYS [[e 1B} 2INSUS [[IM sSuTpMg

*SUBSW SNOUOIYIUASE PUB SNOUOIYIUAS YSnoapy

UONONNSUT SULISAI[AP 9] [[IM SISGUISWI JJels PAUNUBIeny) ‘WO0ISSeL)
9[3009 YSNOIY} UOHINUSUT SUIUO YINOIY) SHIIAISS PUE UOHDINLSUL
sjowax apiaoad [[m yyels pioddns pue sIayoed) WOOISSEL) [[V

‘Syuswraainbar sunuesenb o3 anp paurens st syuApnIs Jo uoisiazadng-

10 {9s0[o 0}

S[00YPS ¥ [[B S1021p pue ‘[00YdS oY} UT 31e1 UOISSIWISUEI) ‘AUNUINIOD
a1} Ul d¥e1 uonezirendsoy ‘Ayunuruiod a3 ut saanisod mau

JO 9)e1 31)3 Jey] seuTULIa}dP Jusunteda( sy Luno) suepy ayl Jji-

IO {asopd
01 2A11212d00D) 21UD B} SIOAIIP IOWISAOL) 3} JO ISPIQ SANNISXH UY —

g-

SHUIpMs [je 0} uoneINp? oiseq yo weadoad |
Y1 Jo ArdAf[op dfqennbs Surnsud sny) ‘paunuesenb |

Ie oym sjuapms 10y suefd Sutuaes] Jo Apnunuo)

SIp a3 Surso[)

(panunuo)) swaisAs Asaajaq uonesnp3 ajeuwsayy




sjuawsedap Jaylo ||e 0] woddng Sa|yjioey 210WIa WoU) uonIsuel)
UOI1EDO||B 22IN0SDY
(3nduj yye3s) Wiay) 198w 03 sAem pue saguajjeyd ssnasip 03 193N
$824N0SdJ
"9)ep Jeisal 03 Jolid Inojjos pue JuaWdo|aASP UOCIIBIIUNWILLOI-3id pue yeis uoijeanp] jerads
SI3ALIP JJe1s Jo Ajljige|ieae pue sydayd Juawdinbg uoljeliodsues|
UOIEJO||E 321N0SDY
(3ndui yye3s) Wayl 199w 01 sAem pue sauajjeyd ssnasip 01 193N
"9lep Weisad 03 Jold Inojjos pue JuawdoaAIpP LOIIEIIUNWWOD-2.d 4Je1s 01 UoIIeIIUNWIWO)
3)ep Je1sad 0} Jokid Inojjol pue JudWdoPASP UOIEIIUNWWIO-3.d S$9]jie) 01 UOEIJUNWIWO)
uosiad-uj 01 Suiuies|
uoneiedaid Jaysea-woolissel) | woolsse|d/ASojouyaar/iuawdinb3 210Wad WoJ) uorlsues |
$]020304d ‘suoidoy SuneSiin sannayna sanss|

:AduaBiawa ue uimoj|o4 ainpadoid Auanodal e salinbal s|0oYyds SA1RIDAO0) S|JIAZNY PUl JUIAD 3y} ui padojanap uaaq sey uejd Suimo)|oy ayL
:A1anoroy "IN

€791 /28€4/810°S|00aSI] MMM//-SaN|
:93s Isa.npadoid pue sapijod 1MISIP Ul PAUIINO se s3d1dead JILISIP YIM JUISISUOD 3q [Im Supjoeai-150)

*s319uadIaWd 10} SuppIes-150)



414

SSOU||aM Jjeis
Avjiqe|iene jyeis

$95$9204d puB SW31SAS 21UOJ1I3| HRIS-2Y

2oueul

uosiad-uj 01 Sujuled)
9]0Wa Wouy uonisues)

SSUj|aM JUBPNIS pue Jjels
Ajige)ieae Sulyels

s1oeduw SsuolIpuod ulyJom pue suolie|al Joge]

$22JN0sat UBWnH

uosiad-u) 03 Sujuies)
9]0WaJ WOoJy uosSuel]

S31JAI|BP P00} 4O 1IB1S-3Y

uoneJedaid pooy Jo HEIS-9Y

1oddng 201195 pooS

uosiad-u| 03 Sujuiea)
9]OWaJ WOoLy uotsues |

dnyiels swalsAs Aljioe4

pa1dniiaiul Sem 3dueUIIUIRW AY[IDR) JSASIBYM JO HIEIS-2Y

uosiad-ur 03 Sujuiea)




(doozs/00zs Avioyany jo uonesajag pue do0s9/0059 Ueld suonelado Jo Aununuo) :a3as) uonnjonaq "0

QIAQD 8ulinp pasn swesSoud anisuIay swesgo.ld 991A195 poo4

$3014351Q duIquIo) ‘TOT As3 ‘yels dufjasuno) YyesH [elusiy

Jdomuaded sjqeoijdde jo uoinda|jod pue s8o| Alojusaul pajielaqg UBWISINqUIRY
uoddns J1wspeoe 1oy yoeay Aj3dadip 01 pausisse 10U Jels azi|iin Sju3pNIs Joj Woddns Sujuiea| jeuonippy
sgn|D suoi ‘saydunyd [ea0] 91ed Py

aulquio) 31131Yly 9yl uiyim Sulleys 224n0sad J0LISIQ J91u| woddns jJuapnis 7s3
sue|d/sa1daiens saduajieyd

"}e3.qIno aseasip
SNOO3JUL 1o dlwapued e sadey SJO0YIS dANRISA00D 3]|IAZIY-PUI JI PAIIPISUOD 99 PINOYS SUOIIBIIPISUOI dNbiuN 1o jeuonippe Suimojjo) ay L

aAllelado0) 3y} Joj suonesapisuo) [erads *N



[44

"6¢/UIEWOP/410°S[O0YISI"MMM//:STITY :3e punoy s| 3ouepind pue sapijod asay Jo Adod v "sanssi jendes uewunH

sjooyas aanesadoo) ajjiAzay-pur] 3y} 1oy Aljiqisuodsal 3Y) aAeY SadY4o ssaulsng 3[[IAZY pue pun sy ‘sanqixaj}

pue ‘sajzoyIne ‘Bully HJoma|ay ‘suyauaq ‘Bujnpayds Jiom ‘Yo awil/aAes| ‘Aed uo ssueping Suipnpul ‘quawaseuew |eyded uewny Joy
uondasip pue ascuepins ay103ds-1a13s1g Sunsixa 3relodiosu) saunpasoud pue ‘saxauuy ‘weiSoid Aununuoo sjooyds annesadoo) ajjinzay-pury

suoljesapisuo) jeyde) uewny

*J0j pPalUNoddeUN die oym
S|enpiaipul asoy3 yim 1oejuod sundwaie jo Ayjiqisuodsal ay) sey jedpud Suippng ay) ‘Juspusiuadng aanesadoo) sy
0} pay0dal s} uonewojuy Ayjiqeiunody aa.3 yejuod/auoyd padojaasp Ajjedo| e aziin [jim sjooydg aanesadoo) aazay

-Pur ayi ‘yeis ||e 4o} JUNOIIE 03 43PJO Uj *3duBLIOdW] ISOWN JO S| JUSAS AYNUIIUOD e Suunp [Suuosad [|e 10§ Buinunoloy

"9)isqam pue syuawndop Suioddns ‘Bujuies) aaAojdwa ssaualeme asealdu
01 SpPoy)aw 8UIMO|j04 3Y3 S3SN S|O0YIS dANRId00) BjIAZ)IY-pul] "Aduasiaws ue guLinp suoldUNy |BIIUISSI INUIIUOD
03 J3p10 Ul duepINg [eyde) UBWINH YUM Jeljiulie) pue JO SJEME JJE JBIS SaINSUS S|ooYyds aAjesadoo) SlIAZMY-pul] e
"paadxa s| (uolenys ayy uo Suipuadap Apjaam Jo Aep)
siseq Je|n3aJ e uo |lewa pue ‘1x3) ‘Quoydajal elA UOIIEIIUNWWIOY) "UOIIBNYIS UOIIRIO[3 JO a4nsopd Ayjioey Aue Suunp
siosiasadns pue sjedipulid yum 19e3u00 Ul ulewaL 03 padadxa ause saakojdwa sjooyas aanesadoor) JAZAY-puIl e
"sniels Sunesado Suipnpou ‘AduaBiawa ue Jo JUaA3 aY3 Ul saaA0|dwa 104 Sununodde pue SuideIUD 10} saunpadsoud
Paysl|qeiss sey sjooyds aAnesadoo) 3|IAzaly-pult ‘JuaA2 Alnuiuod e Sulnp 10j PajuNoIIe pue pawlolul ‘jduuosiad
Aununuos se payuap! Jou sienpialpul Ajjeioadsa ‘yess jje sdasy sjooyds sanesadoo) IIAzyy-purt 1eyy Juenodwi st 3

Hels liv

jduuosiad Ajinunuo)

TYLIdVI NVIAINH °d



1 X4

uejd JuawasSeuely sisp) Aduadiow] sjooyds aaeIadoo) aIAZIY-pUl] - ¥ Xauuy
SaXauuy SUIMO||0} 3Y3 0} 13431 UOIIBLLLIOJU] P3|ieISp 3JOW 104

sHjouag

saaAojdw] spaap |eldads

wesdoad sauelsissy asAojdwi]

}40 3wl /anea] pue S3|Npayds Y40
3uiyels [euoiippy

(€€T/28ed/910°5[00ISI MMM //:STI1T 1€ punoy) :sanssi SuImoj|o) ayj uo

|endeds uewny Joy aduepind ANuIIU0D panss| sey sjooyas aAnesadoo) afjIAZIY-pun "6¢/utewop/310°sjooydsi mmm//sdiy
1e punoj pue jJuapuajuiiadng aApesadoo) ayi Aq paulejulew s| 3oueping siy] "101ISIQ Jejiuis Jo JuswaSeuey |suuosiad

40 3211J0 3y pue ‘uoi8ai ojydes30a8 ‘Ay|ioey s3) Jo) saunpadoad |eyde) uewiny Yum pajesSanu S| 3duepInsg siy) sanssi j[ende)
uewnH uo [uuosiad AJINURUOD 10§ UORI3IP pue 3duepIng oads-1a11IsIQ padojanap sey sjooyds anneladoor a|Azay-pul

8091 /35€d/d10°5|00yIsI MMM//:5d13Y "saxauuy Asuasdiawa s,1013s1g Y1 Sunepdn Jo Suidojaaap uaym JaSeuey Anunuiuo)d
J0 103euIpJ00) ANNUIIUOD 3Y) YHM YI0M 01 suosiel} [eide) uewny S|ooyds aAeIadoo) J|IAZIY-PuI 34 se aAIS siaSeuey
ssauisng d[|IAz)Y pue pur] 3y "JuaAd A)NUIUOI e 0) pajejas sanss| |eide) UBWNH SA[OSS1 0} SIII0 SSUISNY 3||IAZMY

Pue pur syi yum Ajasofd yiom sageuely AJnuiuo) pue Joleulpsoo) Alnuiuo) sjooyas aanesadood afjazuy-pur] sy



ve

10 [edi80jouYI3) pue ‘s3uUaPIdE ‘BINjeU JO SITE PaZI|Ed0| Sulpnpdu) ‘sajpURBIBWS 4o 98ue) SPIM e Suunp suorIuNg [e13uass3 uoissi Adewlig
Pue suolduNS [)RUSSSI UOISSIA 1By} wioyad 03 anUU0D Ued A3y3 3.nsU3 0] S319UISE [ENPIAIPUI UIYIM HI0KS UY — suoljesadg jo Aynupiuos

'$1d20u0 3J1Y0-31qoW pue ‘BuNWLWOI3|3] ‘(SuploMalal) Bwoy Je Sujiom se
Yans suoido |euojipe.juou osje Ing ‘SU0EI0| JIYI0 AJUO JOU O} SI343J ,,S31[19BY Alnunuo),, ‘uonenys Anujiuod e ui AjJejnojued ‘suoiouny [e1uassa
no Auiea 03 pasn ‘Ayj1oey Alewud sy) uey) JaYy30 ‘suojiedo — sanijied Ajnupuo)

"Ju3A3 ue J3ye pue ‘Sulnp ‘aJojaq ‘Aljiqela 1u3sIQ Sululelutew spym ‘Loddns pue saoiaas apiaoid 03 AJljige pajdnaisiulun uy = Aynuiuo)

*(s431A1) suo1ldUN |eUBSST UOISSIAl JIay) wioyad 0] AJBSSadaU SB {10303s a1eALId 31 pue ‘sjusWIUIRACS |B20] pue ‘lequi ‘lelioLIR] ‘93e)S ‘sapuade
[243P34 J3Y10 YUM SUIpN|3Ul) SIIHIUD JBYI0 YIM PUB Aj[EUISIUI 3JEIIUNLIWIOD 0] J01DDS 3eAld 3Y31 pue sjuawulaA03 1o) Alljiqe aya apiaold |Im

PUE suolepusWWOod3l pue 3diApe jeuonelado pue Adijod pajesdalul ‘pareUIPI00d SIAIRIA diysiapes| syl 18y ainsua djay sucIeIIUNWIWOI }SNGoy
"IAL3SIQ 3Y3 JO SUOIPUNY |BIUISSS UOISSIW 3y 1DNPUO 03 Jjels pue diysiapes| ay) ajqeud eys sajiqedes ejep pue ‘09pIA ‘9210 — SUOHIEIIUNWIICY)

"JudWaJInbal 4o Uo1dUNY € JO UOIINDSXS BY] Ul JUIIBYUI SIIN[IDR) PUE ‘BIep ‘SwialsAs ‘Bsiadxa
[2uuosiad ‘saiApOe ‘smojpjiom ‘sassa004d jeuoriouny ayy Suiddew pue ‘BuiAyiuap) ‘Suluiwexs jo poylsw y - (vda) sishjeue ssad0id ssauisng

"JuswiaJinbal Jo uonduny e wioyad 03 Suljie; Jo s193443 Y3 SUIAHIUSPI JO POLIBW W ~ (v19) sisAjeuy 10edwi| ssauisng

uonoe eAneqsiulwpe ue s Buixauuy “Juswnoop e o} Ajleioadsa ‘ped ajeulpiogns Jo BAXe UE Se ppe Jo puadde ~-xauuy

'$3da3u0d 321Y0-3jIgowW pue ‘BulNWWo3|3} (Supomalsl) awoy 1e Buppom
Se 4ans suoiido |euoiiipesjuou osje Ing ‘suciieIo| JaY1o Ajuo J0U 0} S13)31 ,SINI|IDey 3jeusd|y,, ‘uaAa Aunuiauod e ul AjJeinaiued ‘suoilduny [eluasss
1no Auied 03 pasn ‘Ajjey Adewid ayz ueyi Jaylo ‘suofjeaot — sapied dlewsdy

"SJUDAD dAIs0|dx® Jo ‘Jeapanu ‘[eai3ojoipes ‘ezuanyul sjwapued Suipnpu jeaiSojolq
‘|lediay pue ‘alejiem ‘syoene 151013} ‘SIDISESIP [e4NIBU ‘SIUBAS |ed180j0uYyda) ‘Sjuapiade Sulpnaul spiezey Jo sadAy e 10 wnaads ayy —~ spiezey-Iv
| Yy p 44 A | Yy P P piezey } i Yy

‘lenyjo
1ey1 Aq pa3o3jes usaq sey oym 3auisap Jo JOSSIIINS e 10 ‘Jaulsig Juednaso Alewrid 3y3 jo [episo Supjues-issysiy sy - peaH 1UIsIg

"PR1eAROE, P3IBPISU0 S| ‘Ued Ul Jo Bjoym ul J3YIByM ‘pajuawa|dw u3aq sey Xauuy suolesado Jo AUNURUOD B 33UQ — UOIBARDY
«P . P319pI oy Yiaym ‘p | qsey 3

AYVSSO19



S¢

*SUOINPUOD ||B 13pun ‘S31111U3/51141S1]
Jayio yum uondunfuod up ‘suoiduny [eUasse wioyad o1 Aljigedes syl apinosd 1Byl SUONEIIUNWWO] ~ suonedunwwoy) ajqesadosaul

‘suofjelado ajqesnpua pue
PaNUIIUOD 3|qBUS ISNW pUE U0{123104d B|GBAIAINS YUM Jiels apinoad 03 3|qe 9 1SN SANI[IDEY "SWSISAS SUOIEIUNWWOD Aq Pa3IaULOD PUE SUOIEIO)|
Auew ssoJoe pasiadsip 40 Ajjioe} U0 Ul P33e20|-00 99 Aew yels pue diysiapea ‘a1esado Jjels pue diysispes) s 101ISI] B I3YM SUOIIEIOT — SBII|IdRS

'SUOIIoUNS [eIIUISST UOISSIAl PUB ‘SUOIOUN [B11U3SST UOISSIN AJBWLL ‘SUOIIOUN |BIIUISST [BUOKEN SUOIIUN [B11USSSD
40 $31103212 324Y3 3JE 3J3Y ] "S3INIAINOE [ewIOU Jo uondnusip e Jaye Ale1dadsa ‘s1o1sIq Aq pawiogiad S31AIIE (B0 3y | — SUORIUN [BIIUISST

*pouad papualxa ue 10) Ayjigeded
[euoniesado jeys uleisns o) pue ‘saiyjioey pue sashojdwa AduaSe 1aylo 03 salu|oe) pue yels Suinesado Arewid s AouaBe ue wouy suoipuNy [ERIUISS
4oy Aujiqisuodsal pue Ajoyine Asoinies Jajsuesy o) Aljigeded ay) — uoirnjoasq

‘paysi|qeisaal uaaq aAey s|auueyd 95ay3 usaym asdej ||Im pue pardnisip
us3q aAeY UOI33JIP JO S|BUUBYD |BULIOU USYM 133443 33 €] ||Im Ajoyine Jo suonedajap paulwialap-auid ‘Ajjesauag "suoiiedo 1011SIq 12430 ||e pue
‘s|2A3] pjaY ‘siauenbpeay 1e suo|sidsp pue suoiieuluu3ap Adljod Sunjew Joy salioyine ays jo ‘uoinsod AQ ‘uoiiesyuap) - Auoyiny jo uone8sjaq

"S9XaUUY JuawaAodw) Ul spuas) uo podal pue azAjeue pue ‘uoitejuswa|dwl UOIIYE 3AIFIIIOD JO ssaiSoad ayy dpesy

‘Xauuy JuawWaAcIdW|/110d3Y UONDY-12)YY Pazijeul B WOJL4 e1ep J3IUd ABLU SI3s() "SJUSPIIUI PIJOM-|BJ JO S3SI1219X3 SUIMO||0) SUOIIIE BA}ID1I0D 9zAjeue
pue “yeJ; ‘9zijiold ‘dofaAsp 01 sjerdiyo Ajndas puejswoy pue asuodsal Aduasiawa [ed0| pue ‘a)e)s ‘|e1apa4 S3|geUI JBY] [00] PISE-GIM E S| WASAS
(dvD) weiSoud oy 3ANRI3I0) 3yl ‘weiSoud e 10) sUoIIIE JUSWAAOIAWI YIel) pue 1UaWNJ0p 0] POYIBW PIzIUESIO Uy — WeiS0ld UOKIY SAIIBLI0)

suoijel2do |e11u3sSa NUIIUOD 0] AJBSSIIU
Hoddns [euoiidouny pue ‘suoepUIWIWOd3) ‘BdiApe diysiapes| 3y} 3pIAcId OYM ‘3100 PUE JOJUaS Y104 ‘|2UL0SIad SSO0Y] ~ [SULOSIg Aununuo)

‘SUOIIIUNY |EIIUISSS SU
40 @2UENUIIUOD 3Nsse 0} S ANNUIIUOD JBY30 10 31eUII}[R UE 0] Susiiesado s) a1e3ojal 0} Asuage ue sasned 1Byl 1UaAd Auy — JusAg AlnuRuo)

'$31DUIS WS pajejal-yielle



26



LT

|euassa Jioddns 03 pap3au 3ue 1ey) SPI0IBI PUE ‘SIUBIRJRI ‘SJUBWINI0P AdOdpIRY PUE JJU0IIB|T — SPA0IBY [EUA

'suonedo| 2)ydes50a3 3|dRINW WO SOULRISIP SSOIIE FIOM 1Y} 19NPUOI PUE 11U
0} s3/8ojouya) uoiewIoul UO A[SAISN|IXS AjaJ pue pales0)|od 10U due saakojdwd 9J3YM JUSWIUOIIAUR UY — SIIHPO [ENMIA

"uonenyis AjnunRUOI e Jo uojlesnp ay3 3noySnolyl SUONIUNY [BIIUSSS S,A2UaSE 3] JO UOIINIIXS PINUIIUOD
2y} Suioddns jo sjqeden si xauuy AJnunuod s, Aouase ue 1ey] 2JNSUS 0} SAINSEB — $3s1249x3 pue ‘Sujulea] ‘Sunsay

"S9IIAP SUOIIEIIUNLILLIOD 3jiIqow pue ‘syul
suo(1ed1unwwoIaf3} paads-ysiy ‘siaandwod [euossad ‘siaandwod ajqeniod Suisn ‘03 panwi| J0u siIng ‘apnjou; Aew siyy
"saINp Aouadiaws Jo yiom wiouad 0} uoneys AINp [eId1H0 Ay} Uy} J3YIO UOIIEIO| B 1. }JOM 0) Aljige ay) — jaomaja)

"Ayutetasun yum 3ySned) ale jey) SJUIAS JO ‘UMounun aq Aew
1o 3Je $33UaNbasuod 3soym s3uaAS Jo 1Pedwi ay) Suiziwuiw pue ‘Suljjosuod ‘BuiAynuapt jo ssadoud ay| - JuswaSeuey ysiy

"SPiezey O JUBWSSISSe PUB UOIIEIIIIUSP] AY| — JUBWISSISSY YSIY
‘Pa1en|eAd pue papiudpl aJe sysU Yaiym Aq ssazoud ay] - sishjeuy ysiy

‘Ayj1oey Sunessdo Asewd Juawade|dal Jo jeuiSlio
33 woJy suoitesado [euwiIou BwNsal [auuosiad 1013sIg JusWIde|dal Jo/pue SulAInINS YaIYM Aq $S2204d 3] — LUOIINIISUOIIY

“jdom 03 s908 Ajjensn
99Ao|dwa ay) a1aym uopedo| ayy ‘suonesado Aep-o1-Aep ‘|ewou s 1dUISIQ € JO U ay] — Ayjdeq Sunesado Atewnid

'S91INP |e83] JI13Y) 31NI3XS 01 3|qe|IRARUN 34 S[EIDI}0 ASOY) 4O Aue eyl JUSAS aY3 Ul AduaSiawa
ue Sulnp suoiisod diysiapesj Jojuas 11ISIQ JO S|ENPIAIPUL Aq Uondwnsse 3y} 10} SUOISIAOI] — UOISSIING JO SIAPIO

"S31}IA1ID€ Jewriou Jo uondnusip e ‘aayje Ajpides pawinsal
J0 InOYBEN0JY} PINULLOD 3¢ ISNW JeY) SUOHIUNY JUSWUISAOS |3A3[-Aouase Jo 13s payiul| Y| — SUORIUNS [BIIUISST UOISSIAI

*13410 3y3 jo Loddns uj 1LIsIQ uo Aq paysijdwodde aq 03 $yse] JO Paysiuing 39 03 SIIAISS JO SPoOS dads aunbau
1ey) sauade/sjuswiliedsp usamiag Juswaaise UL — SulpuelsIapUn JO WNPUBIOWSIAI/AUW.SY JO WNPUEBIOWD

!




8¢

"SPJ0J3. s3S3491ul pue s1ysu (7)
pue spJodaJ Sujlesado Aduadiows (T) aJe SPJodaJ |BA JO SO1I083)eD Jiseq OM] B "UOIeNS AUNUIIUod B 3uunp suopuny



Bryson Sales & Service of

Washington, Inc.

2407 Gibson Road, Everett, WA 98204
Phone 425-953-2820 FAX 425-610-4389

“\]VE SERVICE WHAT WE SELL”
B RYS O N LIND - RITZVILLE TRANSPORTATION Since 1969
PO BOX 340
Quote # LIND, WA 99341 = -
[ 5 s ol
CV22003AP P Mr. Lynn Sachmann £

Office: (509) 677-3533 / Cell: (509) 650-7272
Isackmann@irschools.org

) . __|Cusiomer Required Delivery
%gjgg;j- 5’;’;_“}‘;"0”;2”;5”’ :;’g Date: VISION CONVENTIONAL PROPANE
2021-2022 WASHINGTON STATE QUOTE PRICE
QTtyYy CATEGORY MAKE MODEL WHEELBASE CAPACITY PRICE EXTENDED
1 C77 PROPANE Blue Bird BBCV3303 273 71 $112,811.00 $ 112,811

REQUIRED AND AVAILABLE ADDITIONAL OPTIONS OR (CREDITS)

1 OPTION BBCV 3507 Body W/ 280 Inch Wheelbase Seated For 77 $ 861 $ 861
BODY SPECIFICATIONS
1 OPTION 0018605 DBL LUG. RH BETWEEN WHEELS 28.4 CU FT 20.75"H X 23.625"D X 100.00"L $ 1,387 $ 1,387
1 OPTION 0019418 TOOL COMPARMTENT RHOH $ 18 $ 18
1 INCL 0019802 KEY LOCK $ - $ -
1 INCL 0025400 STEPWELL, NATL STDS,1990 $ - $ -
1 OPTION OPTION VANDAL LOCKS - SELECT 3 OPTIONS $ 459 § 459
1 OPTION 0021901 SLIDING BOLT VANDAL LOCK - REAR EMERGENCY DOOR $ b $ -
1 OPTION 0021903 SLIDING BOLT VANDAL LOCK - SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR $ . $ -
1 OPTION 0035800 3 POINT BAR LOCK REAR $ 72 $ 72
1 INCL 0037401 RETAINER REAR EMERGENCY DOOR $ - $ -
1 INCL 0037402 RETAINER SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR LH $ B $ b
1 INCL 0042900 EMERGENCY DOORLS 28" $ - $ -
1 INCL 0050505 FUEL TANK DOOR SPRING LOADED LOCKING $ - $ -
1 INCL 00567500 FLAPS FRONT FULL LENGTH $ - $ -
1 INCL 0058600 FLAPS REAR WITH BB LOGO $ - $ -
1 INCL 0066101 FIRE EXTINGQUISHER 5§ LB DRY W/HOSE (DRIVERS CPT) $ - $ -
4 INCL 0075400 TRIANGULAR WARNING DEVICE FLOOR $ - $ N
1 INCL 0098400 PLYWOOD FLOOR SCREWED DOWN $ . $ -
1 INCL 0098612 FLOOR PLYWOOD 5/8" TREATED, 3507 $ - $ -
1 INCL STANDARD HEATER WATER REGULATING VALVE $ - $ -
1 OPTION 0148504 INSULATION BODY FIBERGLASS ADDITION $ 10 $ 10
1 OPTION 0148505 INSULATION BOW CAVITY FIBERGLASS $ 75 $ 75
1 OPTION 0150203 INSULATED DRIVERS AREA $ 109 $ 109
1 OPTION 0150702 ACOUSTIC HEADLINING, FULL LENGTH $ 773 § 773
1 INCL 0156100 EMERGENCY DOOR ARROWS $ N $ -
1 INCL 0192202 DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHTS w/PARKING BRAKE DEACTIVATE $ - $ -
1 INCL 0223000 DOOR SWITCH STEPWELL LIGHT $ - $ -
1 INCL 0232400 EXTERIOR SOLID NSBY $ - $ -
1 INCL 0232520 LOGO, BIRD ONLY, GREEN, VINYL (PROPANE) $ $ -
1 INCL 0233003 PAINT, BRIGHT WHITE ROOF, 12.5" $ - $ -
1 OPTION 0238001 PANEL SIDE 16 GA 16 1/4" SKIRT $ 601 $ 601
1 INCL STANDARD COLORADO RACK AND KENTUCKY POLE TEST COMPLIANT $ - $ -
1 INCL 0244912 GALVALUME I/S PANELS, FULL HEM TEXTURIZED, 3507 $ - $ -
1 INCL 0267900 EXTEND WINDOW RAIL $ - $ -
1 INCL 0268300 EXTEND SEAT RAIL $ - $ -
1 INCL 0268600 BUMPER RUB RAIL $ - $ -
1 INCL 0268700 EXTEND FLOOR RAIL AROUND REAR CORNER $ - $ -

Confidential 10/5/20212:02 PM




Seats

1 INCL 0278301 SEAT 26 NON S/BELT HBK REAR $ = $ =
23 INCL 0278304 SEAT 39 NON S/BELT HBK $ - $ -
1 INCL 0278305 SEAT 39 NON S/BELT HBK REAR $ - $ B
1 INCL 0283614 SEAT BELT, DRIVER'S, 3 PT, SINGLE RETRACTABLE, BLACK $ B $ -
1 INCL 1270105 SEAT 39" FLIP NON S/BELT HBK $ - $ -
1 INCL 3078409 PANEL MODESTY BARRIER ENTRANCE DOOR $ - $ N
1 OPTION 3078443 PANEL MODESTY BARRIER BEHIND DRIVER $ 1 s 31
1 OPTION 3079619 DRIVER SEAT, NATIONAL, AIR, W/ HEAT CUSH, GRAY $ 393 § 393
1 OPTION 3031501 WIRING, DRIVER SEAT, HEATED $ 37 $ 37
1 OPTION 3079701 ARMREST RH DRIVER SEAT NATIONAL $ 42 $ 42
1 INCL 3081502 CUTTER SEAT BELT TIE-TECH $ = $ .
2 INCL 3082009 BARRIER 39" HIGH BACK $ S $ B
26 INCL 3083405 PAD CUSHION SEAT REBOUND $ - $ -
26 INCL 3085745 UPH FIRE BLOCK BROWN PASS $ - $ -
2 INCL 3085752 UPH FIRE BLOCK BROWN BARRIER $ - $ -
1 INCL 0311000 GRIP HANDLES $ - $ .
1 INCL 0311001 FOLDING COWL STEP $ - $ -
1 INCL 0318301  VISOR, ACRYLIC, LEFT SIDE ADJUSTABLE $ - $ 5
1 INCL 0328700 4 PC FLAT TINTED WINDSHIELD $ - $ .
1 INCL STANDARD WET ARM WIPERS $ - $ -
1 INCL STANDARD ELEC INTERMITTENT WINDSHIELD WIPERS SGL SW $ - $ -
1 INCL 0347012 77" HEADROOM CONVENTIONAL, 3507 $ - $ -
1 INCL 0626601 UNDERCOAT, MODIFIED WAX, PREMIUM $ - $ -
1 INCL 0630601 DECAL, REAR EMERGENCY DOOR AND WINDOW $ - $ -
1 INCL 0630602 DECAL, SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR $ - $ .
1 INCL STANDARD COVER REAR EMERGENCY DOOR HANDLE $ - $ -
1 INCL 3000100 ACCESSORY POWER SOCKET W/CAP $ - $ -
1 INCL 3002601 FAN AUXILIARY UPPER RIGHT 6" $ - $ -
1 INCL 3002603 FAN AUXILIARY UPPER CENTER 6" $ - $ -
2 INCL 3002901 WIRING VENT ROOF HATCH BUZZER $ - $ -
2 INCL 3003029 VENT, ADVANTAGE STANDARD $ - $ -
1 INCL 3005601 HOSE HEATER SILICONE W/ CONSTANT TORQUE CLAMPS $ - $ -
1 INCL 3005702 SWITCH NOISE SUPPRESSION LATCHING $ - $ -
1 INCL 3005805 PUMP, HEATER WATER, BERGSTROM $ - $ .
1 INCL 3006007 HEATER 50K FRONT STEPWELL $ - $ -
1 INCL 3006009 HEATER 50K LH FRONT F/M $ - $ -
1 INCL 3006011 HEATER 50K LH REAR F/M $ - $ -
1 INCL 3010215 CLEARANCE/MARKER, 2 AMBER FRONT 2 RED REAR $ - $ N
1 INCL 3010310 ID GROMMET MOUNT, 3 AMBER FRONT CAP 3 RED REAR CAP $ - $ -
1 INCL 3010510 INTERMEDIATE MARKER 2 AMBER ROOF MTD. EACH SIDE AT/NEAR MIDPOINT  § - $ -
1 INCL 3010901 PRE-TRIP EXTERIOR LIGHT TEST $ - $ .
1 INCL 3011605 LIGHTS DIRECTIONAL 7" REAR AMBER $ - $ -
1 INCL 3011721  LIGHT DIRECTIONAL SIDE 3" FRONT $ - $ -
1 INCL 3012103 WIRING DIRECTIONAL SIDE FRONT BELTLINE $ - $ o
1 INCL 3015105 LIGHTS DOME 120 LUMENS LED $ = $ -
1 OPTION 3015504 LIGHT 2 DOME DRIVERS L ED SEPARATE SW $ 128 § 129
1 INCL 3015703 DOME LIGHT SWITCH REAR 2 LIGHTS/2 ROWS $ = $ .
1 INCL 3015803 DOME 2 ROW/2 SWITCHES F & R CONFIG $ - $ -
1 INCL 3017306 LIGHTS 4" STOP/TAIL VANDAL RESISTANT $ - $ -
1 INCL 3017503 LIGHTS 7" STOP/TAIL $ - $ -
1 INCL 3017607 LIGHTS 4" BACKUP VANDAL RESISTANT $ - $ -
1 OPTION 3019512 MONITOR UNIV EXTERIOR 16 LIGHT DORAN $ 233§ 233
1 INCL 3019605 HOODS, WARNING LIGHTS, INDIVIDUAL $ - $ -
1 INCL 3019901 SYSTEM WARNING 8-LGT SEQ $ - $ -
1 INCL 3020019 LIGHTS WARNING 8-LGT AMB/RED $ - $ -
1 INCL 3020101 SEQUENCE W/L SYSTEM SEQUENTIAL $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021001 SWITCH W/L MASTER LOC LH $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021003 SWITCH W/L START LOC LH $ - $ .
1 INCL 3021007 SWITCH W/L EM OVERRIDE LOC LH $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021009 LIGHTS PILOT W/L SYSTEM LOC LH $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021017 SWITCH DOOR CONTROL LOC LH $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021103 CONTROLS CONFIG W/L OPT #3 8-LGT LH $ - $ -
1 INCL 3021804 SWITCH W/L MASTER MOMENTARY WITH CANCEL $ - $ -

Confidential 10/5/20212:02 PM



1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
Confidential

INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
OPTION
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
INCL
OPTION
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INGL
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
OPTION
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL
INCL

3022204
3022501
3022802
3024403
3024510
3024603
3026025
3026906
3026912
3028101
3028602
3028604
3029211
3020217
3020344
3029505
3029711
3031601
3032101
3032503
3032504
3032508
3033102
3033707
3038505
3038605
3039502
3040001
3043002
3043007
3043008
3043011
3043062
3045608
3810531
3048202
3048319
3048417
3052902
3060001
3067901
3075602
3088703
3090505
3090601
3092102
3094512
3096006
3097702
3097809
3098103
3101502
3102101
3102402
3104901
3104922
STANDARD
3111401
3111607
3115604
3102601
3102701
3116601
3118403
3118503

SWITCH EMERGENCY OVERRIDE LATCHING

SWITCH W/L START MANUAL

INDICATOR W/L SYSTEM AMBER/RED

LOCATION STROBE 6 FEET FROM REAR

LIGHT, STROBE, SELF-CONTAINED, LED, CLEAR

CONTROL STROBE SELF-CONT W/PILOT

RADIO AM/FM/USB/MP3 WITH PA

SPEAKER DLX 8 SPKR SYS W/WIRING

SPEAKER 0O/S UND FLR W/WIRING

WIRING 2-WAY RADIO CTR DASH MNT(07829)

WIRING CROSSING ARM ELECTRIC

WIRING MAGNETIC LATCH CROSSING ARM

MAGNETIC LATCH CROSSING CONTROL ARM

CROSSING ARM, ELECTRIC, POLYROD

STOP ARM ELECTRIC LED STROBE

STOP ARM LOCATION FRONT

WIRING STOP ARM ELECTRIC WITH INDEPENDENT FLASHER

WIRING W/L SYSTEM 14 GA

LIGHT SWITCH PANEL BODY CTRL

POWER BATTERY CONTROL CLER/CSTRAD LIGHTS

POWER BATTERY CONTROL DOME LIGHTS

POWER BATTERY CONTROL ENTRANCE DOOR

CIRCUIT BREAKER MANUAL RESET BODY

INSULATION BODY POLYESTER/FIBER

PAINT, RUBRAILS, FULL WIDTH BLACK

CHASSIS GRILL WITH SURROUND, PAINTED BRUSHED SILVER - STD

ABS PLASTIC BACKGROUND WARNING LGT 3" BLACK

PAINT INTERIOR ASTRO WHITE

VINYL REFL REAR EMERGENCY DOOR YELLOW 3M

VINYL REFL 2" SIDE YELLOW 3M

VINYL REFL 1.75" REAR QUTLINE YELLOW 3M

VINYL REFL SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR YELLOW 3M

VINYL REFL "SCHOOL BUS" SIGN FRONT/REAR YELLOW

MIRROR REARVIEW INT 6 X 30 W/ MONITOR

CAMERA SYSTEM BACK UP VIEW

MIRROR EXTERIOR HEATED W/REMOTE CONTROL

MIRROR EXTERIOR OPEN VIEW ES SPLIT SYSTEM ROSCO

MIRROR, CROSSVIEW, EYE-MAX LP WITH BELL MOUNT

3" REFLECTORS FRONT CENTER & REAR 3M

FAK WASHINGTON

BODY FLUID KIT WASHINGTON

HOLDER CERTIFICATE 4 X 6

SEAL CLOSEOUT BATTERY COMP TO BODY

CONSOLE MOUNT ARMREST

COMPARTMENT STORAGE ABOVE DRIVER SIDE WINDOW, NON-LOCKING

LATCH LOCKABLE ACCESS DOOR

BODY CONSTRUCTION FM/CMVSS 221, 3507

STEPWELL GALVANIZED

DOOR ENTRANCE OUTWARD OPENING

DOOR CONTROL,ELE PWR,MOM SW ,2-POS

ENTRANCE DOOR KEY LOCK WITH HANDLE

DOOR EMERGENCY REAR 2 WINDOW

COVERING FLOOR RUBBER BLACK

TRIM AISLE ALUMINUM

HANDRAIL ENTRANCE DOOR BARRIER 3.25 - 5.25

HANDRAIL,ENT DR,FORWARD,EXTENDED,ADA

RUB RAILS SKIRT LEVEL

END CAP, RUB RAIL, STAMPED STEEL

RUB RAILS SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR

LIGHT STEPWELL LED

STEPTREAD, VINYL, STUDDED

STEPTREAD, VINYL, BLACK

MARKER LIGHT CONTROL STEPWELL

GLASS REAR EMERGENCY DOOR LOWER DARK TINT TEMPERED

GLASS REAR EMERGENCY DOOR UPPER DARK TINT TEMPERED
10/5/20212:02 PM

%99%@%3%*9%%@@%%**%@%%%%%*69*63iﬂiﬂﬁ(ﬂiﬂiﬂiﬂéﬂfﬁ%eﬁ%ﬂeﬁ*éﬁ“ﬁ%éﬂ@Gﬂiﬁ(ﬂ%éﬂ(ﬂ@%*(ﬂm“ﬁ{ﬂ%



1 INCL 3118703 GLASS REAR VISION TINT TEMPERED $ -8 -

1 INCL 3118801 ENTRANCE DOOR LOWER GLASS CLEAR TEMPERED $ -8 :

1 INCL 3118901 ENTRANCE DOOR UPPER GLASS CLEAR TEMPERED $ -8 .

1 INGL 3119802 SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR GLASS DARK TINT TEMPERED $ -8 -

1 INCL 3120046 DRIVER SIDE WINDOW, CLEAR TEMPERED BLACK FRAME $ -8 -

1 INCL 3120103 BUZZER REAR EMERGENCY DOOR $ - s .

1 INCL 3120105 BUZZER LH SIDE EMERGENCY DOOR $ - s )
25 INCL 3120224 WINDOW SPLIT SASH 12" TEMPERED TINT BLACK FRAME $ - $ -

LETTERING

1 INCL  LETTERING LIND-RITZVILLE TRANSPORTATION $ - 0§ -
1 LOCAL LETTERING BUS NUMBER(S): $ - s .

2 INCL 3036203 "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" $ - $ .

1 INGL 3036203 "DRAIN DAILY" $ - 0§ )

1  OPTION 3036203 "DISCONNECT INSIDE" 1" BLACK LOCATED TOP LEFT BATTERY COMPARTMENT DOOR  § “ s 4
1 INCL 3036104 "BATTERY" $ -8 -

2 INCL 3036502 LETTERING EMERGENCY DOOR ABOVE DOOR $ - % .

2 INCL 3036601 LETTERING,EMERGENCY,INTERIOR,VINYL,BLACK $ - 8 -

2 INCL 3036602 LETTERING,EMERGENCY,EXTERIOR,VINYL,BLACK $ - 8 =

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS

1 INCL  STANDARD PARKER-RACO ECO-Iil AIR CLEANER WITH REPLACEABLE ELEMENT $ - 8 .

1 INCL 4000012 AXLE STEER HENDRICKSON 12000 LB GAW $ S -

1 INCL 4000419 SUSPENSION, SPRING, FRONT, SOFTEK, LEAF & BIT, 10,000 LBS. $ - 8 .

1  OPTION 4000506 SUSPENSION AIR REAR HENDRICKSON 23000 $ 1,356 $ 1,356
1 OPTION 4001856 AXLE REAR 23K LBS 5.29 $ 871§ 871
1 INCL 4004802 LUBRICATION OIL PETROLEUM AXLE $ - s .

1 INCL 4004905 COVER PARKING BRAKE E-Z GRIP $ - 8 -

1  OPTION 4005102 BRAKE INTERLOCK, AIR BRAKES $ 546 $ 546
1 OPTION 4005103 BRAKE INTERLOCK CONTROL $ - s -

1 INCL 4005107 BRAKE INTERLOCK, PARKING, AIR BRAKES $ -8 .

1  OPTION 4005112 BRAKE INTERLOCK, CONTROL, SWITCH, DRIVER ACTIVATED $ 21§ 21
1 OPTION 4007013 BRAKES, AR DISC, BENDIX $ 3190 § 3,190
1 INGL 4007601 BRAKES ANTI-LOCK(ABS) AIR $ -8 -

1 INGL 4008104 VALVE DRAIN MANUAL AIR TANK $ - % 2

1 INCL 4008119 DRYER AIR BENDIX AD-IP $ -8 .

1 OPTION 4008501 LIFTING REINFORCEMENT BUMPER $ 67 $ 67
1 INCL 4008604 BUMPER REAR STEEL $ -8 -

1 INCL 4008806 BUMPER FRONT STEEL 15" $ - -

1 INCL 4009001 FASTENERS FRONT BUMPER LICENSE $ S .

1 STANDARD 4009704 COLUMN STEER TILT/TELESCOPE $ - s .

1 INCL 4009801 CRUISE CONTROL $ -8 .

1 INGL 4010804 HOSE, COOLANT, RUBBER, PREMIUM W/ CONSTANT TORQUE CLAMPS $ -3 -

1 INGL 4011112 FLUID TRANSMISSION SYNTHETIC $ - .

1 INGL 4011115 FLUID, ANTIFREEZE, POAT, YELLOW, -34 F $ -8 .

1 INCL 4013407 ALTERNATOR LEECE-NEVILLE 240 AMP $ R .

1 INCL 4014103 BATTERY COMPARTMENT, SLIDER TRAY,CHASSIS MTD. $ -8 .

1 OPTION 4014201 SWITCH BATTERY DISCONNECT $ 19 § 196
1 INCL 4014206 BATTERIES GROUP 31 THREE $ - s .

1 INCL 4014211 CIRCUIT BREAKER CHASSIS $ -8 .

1 INCL 4016801 HEATER ENGINE BLOCK INTERNAL 750W 3 - s .

1 OPTION 4017109 GOVERNOR ROAD SPEED 75 MPH $ . 0§ .

1 INGL 4017405 ENGINE 7.3L FORD PROPANE $ $ -

1 INCL 4021201  CALIBRATION, ENGINE, FORD, 2022 $ $ -

1 INCL 4021519  EXHAUST, PRIMARY, 7.3L, FORD, ENGINE $ -8 -

1 INCL 4021613  TAILPIPE, STAINLESS STEEL, THROUGH BUMPER $ -3 )

1 INCL 4024605 FUEL FILL PROPANE, RH $ -8 .

1  OPTION 4024609 FUEL SYSTEM PROPANE FUEL EXTENDED RANGE 98 GAL (3303-3507) $ 2049 $ 2,049
1 INCL 4024610 RECEPTACLE, PROPANE, EURO STYLE, EN12806 $ -8 -

1 INCL 4028002 GAUGE AM METER IN LCD DISPLAY $ - s -

1 INCL 4028004 GAUGE SPEEDOMETER MILES $ R .

1 INCL  STANDARD CLOCK $ -8 -

1  OPTION 4035509 TIRE, COOPER, 11R 22.5, LRG, RHA FRT / RHD RR $ 386 $ 386
1  OPTION 4039004 BALANCE REAR WHEELS $ 70 $ 70
1 INCL 4039014 BALANCE FRONT WHEELS $ - 8 -

1 INGL 4041101 TOW HOOKS FRONT $ R -

1 INGL 4041102 TOW HOOKS REAR $ - s -

Confidentia! 10/5/20212:02 PM



- s A

INCL 4043304 TRANSMISSION, FORD, 6R140, 6 SPD, 7.3L $

INCL 4044023 WHEELS STEEL 8.25X22.5 DSC HUB-PILOT, 5 HH, BLACK $

INCL 4045302 ELECTRONIC STABILITY CONTROL (ESC) INCLUDES AUTOMATIC TRACTION CONTROL $

INGL 4049403  BLUE BIRD POWER SHIFT 7.3L $

WARRANTY
BLUE BIRD STANDARD 1 - 5 YEAR STANDARD LIMITED WARRANTY. REFERENCE
INCL WARRANTY STATEMENT FOR SPECIFIC COVERAGES.
ENGINE, TRANSMISSION, AND BATTERY WARRANTY ARE PROVIDED BY THE

INCL RESPECTIVE COMPONENT MANUFACTURER.

INCL  STANDARD WARRANTY EXTENDED TRANSMISSION FORD $

INCL  STANDARD OPERATION MANUALS REPAIR MANUALS CD VERSION $

ADDITIONAL OPTIONS

INGL LOCAL  PRE-DELIVERY AND STATE PATROL INSPECTION $

INCL 9010102  DECALS,LOCAL KIT (TYPE C) $

INCL 9010004 DECAL, PERFORATED, "UNLAWFUL TO PASS...” MOUNTED ON UPPER WINDOW $
OPTION 9020001 RADIO, TWO WAY, DELETE STD KENWOOD INCLUDED iN STATE BID $
OPTION 9090101 AIR FOIL, SEE ll, YELLOW $
OPTION 9100101 FOG LIGHTS, PERLUX 500 SERIES (TYPE C BUS) ig
OPTION 9110101 'AIR HORN, ROOF MOUNTED, CHROME WITH PULL CORD $
OPTION 9130107 WIRING, ADD RELAY TO SED BUZZER, BBCV W/ 1 DOOR $
OPTION 9150101 GAUGE, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE I's
OPTION 9160102 EASTERN WA SEVERE ROAD CONDITIONS PACKAGE $
OPTION 9240001 INSTALL, SHRADER VALVE ON COOLING SYSTEM $
OPTION 9240004 UTILITY COMPARTMENT, CLIPBOARD HOLDER $
OPTION 9290103 :EIGHT LIGHT DOOR SWITCH OVERRIDE $

INCL LOCAL 'LICENSE PLATE, REGISTRATION, OSPI OPERATING PERMIT UPON DELIVERY $750

—

pon———

i

Ak

SP: 28875 BBCV 3587, 77 CAP

LH Seat Spacing:  26.00
LH Knee Clesrance: 25.58

RH Seat Spacing: 28.58
RH Knee Clearance: 26.00

8P: 5816919 BECY 3587 289 MB

~

Confidential

v P—

h"‘"’

0

10/5/20212:02 PM

(550)
724
437
a4

45
280
346

26

81
177

N w»

P YD DB SV AN

(550)
724
437
441

45
280

26
81
177



SUMMARY

"We Service What We Sell"
Since 1969

Ryan Niska - (509) 952-3549 ryan@brysonsales.com

BASE BID PRICE $ 112,811.00

DISTRICT OPTION $ 16,864.00

Check us out at our website: PER BUS TOTAL, ONE BUS $ 129,675.00
www.brysonsaleswa.com PURCHASE QUANTITY 1

EQUIPMENT TOTAL $ 129,675.00

OPTIONS DISCOUNT, DEDUCT $ (7,000.00)

B RYS ON Quote Valid for 30 Days f: SB; ?_&LDEIS 3 122,61800

Quote # ] TAX RATE 8.60% $ 10,550.05

CV22003AP P ey adiieySISublect To TOTAL PURCHASE PILICE $ 133,225.05

Change At The Time Of Invoice
MULTIPLE UNIT TOTAL $ 133,225.05

The following signature authorizes the order of this bus including items listed above:

Authorized Signature: Date:
LIND - RITZVILLE TRANSPORTATION
ADDITIONAL ITEMS AVAILABLE, NOT INCLUDED IN ABOVE PRICING
EXTENDED WARRANTY 3 YEAR UNLIMITED MILES IN LIEU OF BLUE BIRD STANDARD
3130026 LIMITED WARRANTY. REFERENCE WARRANTY STATEMENT FOR SPECIFIC
COVERAGES. $1,147

Confidential

10/5/20212:02 PM




